BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA
Monday, October 11,2004 — 11:30 am
Room 433, Blount County Courthouse

Budget Committee Members:
Keith Brock, Donna Dowdy, Dr. Robert Ramsey, Dr. Otto Slater, Beverley Woodruff

—

Approval of Minutes (September 7, 2004)

2. Increases/Decreases (Requires Commission approval)
a. Sheriff’s Department
b. GPSF
¢. Emergency Management
d. Library

3. Transfers
a. Election Commission
b. Library
Invoice Date Prior to Purchase Order
a. Planning Department (Imagistics International Inc.)
b. Highway Department (Rinker Materials South Central Inc.
5. Invoice greater than 10% or $50 of Purchase Order
a. Health Department (CDE Electrical Contracting Inc.)
b.  Sheriff’s Department (Artistic Stitches Embroidery)
6. Discussion/Possible Action Regarding Children’s Advocacy Center.
7. Discussion/Possible Action Regarding Standard IRS Mileage Rate/Monthly Allowance for
all Departments.
8. Discussion/Possible Action Regarding Request to use Payment Authorization to Pay State
Sales Tax, Public Library.
9. Discussion/Possible Action Regarding Capital Needs

A

a. Schools

b. Highway

c. Jail

d. other
10. Discussion/Possible Action Regarding Wheel Tax.
11. Other

a. Discussion/Possible Action Regarding Justice Center Exit Doors.
b. Increase (Requires Commission Approval)
1.) Property Assessors
c. Invoice Date Prior to Purchase Order
1.) Maintenance Department (Rental Service Corporation)
2.) Stormwater (Little River Water Shed Association)
3.) Highway Department (Vaughn and Melton)
4.) Highway Department (Tennessee Guardrail Inc.)
d. Discussion/Possible Action Regarding Adequate Facilities Tax
12. Information Only
a. Credit Card Report
b. YTD Increases/Decreases
c. Posted Transfers
d. Legal Fees



BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING
Monday, September 7, 2004 — 5:32 p.m.
Room 430, Blount County Courthouse

Minutes

Members Present:  Otto Slater, Keith Brock, Donna Dowdy,
Dave Bennett (ex-officio)

Members Absent:  Beverley Woodruff, Robert Ramsey

Others Present: Dana Lamson, Sherry Sheffey, Judy Hackney, George Waters,
Mack Garner, George Caldwell, Jr., Gary Best, Steve Gray, Mark Williamson, Lowell
Campbell, Martin Durand, Alisa Teffeteller, Brian Bell, Jane Morton, Michael Treadway,
Charity McGavin, Kari Roy, Chris Cantrell, John Davis, Judge Delozier, Judge Brewer,
Booty Miller, Charles Finley, David Graham, Alvin Hord, Troy Logan, Don Talbott, Dr.
Cook, Kenneth Melton, Bill Dunlap, Bob Arwood, Dennis Cardin, Susan Jones, see also
sign-in sheet

Approval of Minutes

The motion was made by Keith Brock and seconded by Otto Slater to approve the
minutes from the August 8, 2004 budget committee meeting. The motion passed with 3
yes and 2 absent.

Budget Increases/Decreases
(All increases/decreases are forwarded to the full Commission for approval.)

The motion was made by Otto Slater and seconded by Keith Brock to approve the

following increases:
1. Health Dept.-$11,335.00 to cover 04-05 expenses

2. Health Dept.-$5,000.00 expenses from Blt Co Community Health Initiative

3. Health Dept.-$57,382.00 Health Grant Writer position

4. Public Defender-$31,237.00 new part-time personnel

5. General Purpose School-$164,000.00 use of various savings to revert cost of
insurance

6. General County-$14,983.00 March of Dimes Grant

7. Emergency Mgmt.-$4,535.68 Orange Alert Grant
The motion passed with 3 yes and 2 absent.

Transfers
General County-Human Resources
The motion was made by Otto Slater and seconded by Keith Brock to approve a budget

transfer in the amount of $2,640.00 for dependent coverage. The motion passed with 3
yes and 2 absent. The transfer was then forwarded to the full Commission.
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Invoice Date prior to Purchase Order Date

The motion was made by Otto Slater and seconded by Donna Dowdy to approve payment
of the following invoices:

Library-$509.56 to Imagistics International Inc.

Jail-$57.75 to Flowers Baking Company

Human Resources-$157.72 to Thermocopy of TN Inc.

County Clerk-$146.00 to Chattanooga Coca-Cola

Sheriff’s Dept.-$344.00 to Craig’s Firearm Supply

Sheriff’s Dept.-$660.00 to Harrison Construction Co.

Sheriff’s Dept.-$880.00 to Harrison Construction Co.

The motion passed with 3 yes and 2 absent.

Nk LN~

Discussion/Possible Action

Private Act for General Sessions Judge

The motion was made by Otto Slater and seconded by Keith Brock to send to the full
Commission a resolution requesting permission to adopt Chapter 111 of the Private Acts
of 2004 in order to obtain the additional position of General Sessions Judge. The motion
passed with 3 yes and 2 absent.

Guidelines for Non-Profit Organizations
Item to be sent to Intergovernmental and Public Service Committees. No action takern.

Acting Judges

The motion was made by Keith Brock and seconded by Donna Dowdy to send to the full
Commission a request for payment totaling $420.00 for acting Judges from the Circuit
Court Clerk’s office. The motion passed with 3 yes and 2 absent.

Adequate Facilities/Development Tax

It was discussed and decided that 3 resolutions would be drafted and brought back to the
October budget committee meeting. The resolutions would offer the options of being
taxed based on: per square footage, per percentage of value, or per lot. No action taken at
this time.

Blount Education Foundation

A letter was submitted from the City of Maryville regarding the 04-05 funding of
$250,000.00 and how it needs to be split between the County and City schools. This was
for information only and no action taken.

Meeting adjourned 6:11 p.m.
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Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET INCREASE/DECREASE
Fiscal Year 2004-2005

Fund Number 101 Cost Center Number 054110
Fund Name General Cost Center Name Sheriff's Office
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
101-054110-500338 Maintenance and Repair-Vehicles 2869.04
Appropriation:
Total Appropriation: 2869.04
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
101-000000- L5 ry) 425 Insurance Recovery 2869.04
Estimated
Revenue:
Total Estimated Revenue: 2869.04

Reason for requested increase/decrease:
To put money back into account on vehicle crash. See attached check

/‘[cm, - @"7/ (\fﬁl oY

Total appropriation Sighatyre of Department Head ‘I/ Date |
must agree with total
estimated revenue.




AMERI

PEINFINITY.

11700 GREAT UAKS WAY @ POST OFFICE BOX 105435 @ ATLANTA, GA 30348-5435 ®800-225-8930
CLAIOQGO?Z2

BLOUNT COUNTY GOVERNMENT
RISK MANAGEMENT
387 COURT STREET
MARYVILLE TN 37804

DATE PROCESSED: 08/29/04

CLAIM NUMBER: 0000044445-276
DATE OF ACCIDENT: 02/22/04
INSURED NAME:

KEVIN VOWELL

ATTACHED IS FULL PAYMENT FOR THE PROPERTY DAMAGE CLAIM

FOR BLOUNT COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT FOR THE ACCIDENT
THAT OCCURED ON 2/22/04

SHOULD YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL K)\y,él{kao

1-800-334-1661 EXT 8470

SINCERELY,
JARROD DODSON

CLAIN ADJUSTER Osuvsp

gbamats ]

] CHECK BACKGROUND AREA CHANGES COLOR gﬁmv FAOM TOP TO BOTTOM. |l
' pa : 7 IMHBERQQWJ.J.E‘S?I"““
%‘FF;: EW: CLA&M NQ ] chil;ci NO.7 % AGENT » I Loss DAte: |y iipatel
ﬂ 126 aszLaoooooA44A ﬁfigéézbééawééb 41300@L02/22/o4 los/29/04
§INSURED I(EVIN,\VOWELL sl e \ i:<<~'\ T . et /
j;.IN PAYMENT ‘FOR; | PROPERTY ° DAMAGE CLAIM——FULL PAYMENT FOR PRO
L ; PERTY DAMAGE INCURRED ON: 2/22/04 ) : S -
— AMOUNT '
PAY. EXACTLY $********2 859AND***********04CENTS Ii******z 869 .04
TO THE AMERICAN PREMIER INSURANCE COMPANY
ORDER OF
BLOUNT COUNTY GOVERNMENT
RISK MANAGEMENT j
387 COURT STREET BY
MARYVILLE TN 37804 HORIZED SIGNATURE
. CMECK MUST BE PRESENTED FO ENT WITHIN 150 DAYS
~ PAYABLE THROUGH SUNTRUST BANK ALPHARETTA, GA

*O0000 3 &3] 0B A0078012 BABOOBOON 3 2

“+'THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT HAS A WHITE REFLECTIVE WATERMARK ON THE BACK. - HOLD AT AN ANGLE TO SEE THE MARK WHEN CHECKING THE ENDORSEMENTS.




Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET INCREASE/DECREASE

Fiscal Year 2004-2005
Fund Number 141 Cost Center Number 72410
Fund Name GPSF Cost Center Name Office of Principals
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME _ AMOUNT
141-072410-500307 Communications 4,800.00()
Appropriation;
Total Appropriation: 4,800.00]f
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
Estimated  ||141-000000-449901 Miscellaneous Revenue 4,800.00
Revenue:
Total Estimated Revenue: 4,800.00)

Reason for requested increase/decrease:
Increase communications at Everett to enable capabilities to access web based learning environment, by adding a T1 line.

The City of Maryville has contributed $4,800 toward the cost of these upgrades as their Maryville Academy are using some

classroom space at Everett.

Note: F-25-0 )/
Total appropriation

must agree with total }-\? - /o O(/
estimated revenue. = Date !

"Approved By The Board Of Education” #-.2-./

Budget Inc#9_Fund 141_Comm at Everett $4,800.xls
IncDec 8/25/2004



Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET INCREASE/DECREASE

Fiscal Year 2003 - 04 .
Fund Number £/ 8/ Cost Center Number 580 7/ 4
Fund Name QCNWL Q m\/"}' Cost Center Name__ &rrizre. . Nemr
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
10 [ - O S4$HD - L07/0-F Ld_u_émé_ifzb 5852 744
Appropriation:
Total Appropriation: S0, 74L&
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
[/0]- O-47571Z- O 50,74
Estimated 02741900 i i
Revenue: ) )
Total Estimated Revenue: 074
Reason for requested increase/decrease: )
’ S emenT

mmy

Note: %@:f\%@&/ 7-33-0+/

Total appropriation Signature of Depa®ment Head Date
must agree with total
estimated revenue.




341.08-009

Department of Military

BLOUNT COUNTY

sodeiv g

-Service Descrip ptionTa:

B
U.S Department of Homeland Security, Office for Domestic Preparedness State Homeland Security Grant Program 2004-GE-T4-0006.
i .Contract End' Date Bicdi i g it v, - -

7/1/04
- Allotment Code - “#Grant'Code & |- Subgrant Code -

341.08 54C 131 &t

otal: Contract.Amount

A , Entily +({incliding ALL' amendments)

2004 550,946.00 550,946.00

' 550,946.00 550,946.00
2| 97.004

it el Gt

Rose Massey
National Guard Armory
(615) 741-3881

ding ( Certificatiol

Srme hg

Pursuant to T CA Secuon 9-6-113, I, M. D. Goetz, Jr., Commlssnoner of
Finance and Administration, do hereby certify that there is a balance in

rior’ Amendmen

- " ; the appropriation from which this obligation is required to be paid that is
- END DATE P not otherwise encumbered to pay obligations previously incurred.

3

FY:

FY:

: 'To,ta’l :




Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET INCREASE/DECREASE
Fiscal Year 2001 - 02

Fund Number / / 5 Cost Center Number é—z ?00
Fund Name W& %&7 Cost Center Namemjmm«

ACCOUNT NUMBER CCO: T NAME AMOUNT ‘

5-56900-/%9 A L 24 R0, DOO
/5 = 0 ~20/ /%_ .

Appropriation: (-4 00 — 9,2 f

- 57 -$/ A

- 00 - l7, 029

Total Appropriation: ,ig ﬁg
ACCOUNT NUMBER P CCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
[ 479979 £474L 39 405 |

Estimated
Revenue:

/7

Total Estimated Revenue:

Rea%emekiz/crease m M4’ : #:/6_0 M M‘ . (#/é.%l/ )
—K\MMM,‘_&M_W 2y

Note:

Total appropriation
must agree with total
estimated revenue.




Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 2004 - 05

Fund Number, IO‘ Cost Center Number, OS |SO O i
Fund Name &Q X\ QL_SQA" %g Cost Center Name %hd:l@\k.) QQ’NYW%)

ACCOUNT NUMBER __|[ ACCQUNT NAME AMOUNT
RSB0 16X~ [To $3.000 ]
Transfer

to:

L —

Total Transferred to:

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
L0SI500 - 231 [ Fegal Jonnifes 2060
Transfer J
from:
Total Transferred from: L3000 ‘

Re?En fog Trangfer Reg

Note: Signature of Department Head Date
Total transferred to

must agree with total G/Q g%

transferred from. .
Sidgnéture of Col ecutive Date /




Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 2004 - 05

Fund Number Cost Center Number, 5 é 5 17 0

Fund Name WO M% Cost Center Name AW)

ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
(RIS g T/ 000, 02
Transfer ,WE{Z’W’ 780420
to: mmrm,_ [ 00 .00
Total Transferred to: 000 .00
ACCOUNT NUMBER AECﬁﬁNT WE AMOUNT
72— 562500-703 | Udatilanls) H,000.00
Transfer 7
from:
Total Transferred from: 7. 908.20
Reason for Transfer Request #/
T pdtal, DAL WWW/o 7/7&:011%
(L Ll
Ly, ; A ind m DA ,./”./’!'I’/I’Wmﬁ
J
- C A ) 0L
K ostriont) & - faglee 100704
Note: Signature of Dfpartment Head / Date "
Total transferred to
must agree with total

transferred from.

Signature of County Executive Date



BLOUNT-CO!INTY.GOVERNMENT-©  2b-F 220 - “yprgpy

385 Court Street
Maryville, Tennessee 37804-5906
PURCHASE ORDER
VENDOR NO. 60163‘5

IMASISTICS IMTERNATIOKAL IKC.
£7¢1 BAUM DR STE (40
EROXVILLE TH

a3

yoozm<

PAGE

46551

PURCHASE
ORDER NUMBER

SHIP T0 ND: 051720
BLOUNT COUNTY

PLAKKING GEPARTHENT
BLOUMT COUNTY COURTHOUSE
327 COURT STREET
FARYVILLE X

TTIWw

od

378045508

m|: URT cosT {7 TOTA
R R 2350, 0000 2300,00
Tt 040629 G648
Snitiee olate befae
00. date. ox B pad | P, 20632 1S
+ &J%Cmv;,&kfy" v
bcu Dl O tra. o KoL ¢ ..
%LM W {))Mb\ 6'\,"
o
,.amLQ,
(49
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: " TOTAL 5T
PURCHASING USE ONLY:

SEND 3 COPIES OF INVOICE TO:

:LC)’Y I -~..Jx

FLARNING ep.crrr-'r
ELOUNT COUNTY COURTHISE
327 COURT STREET

MERVWILLE TH

328,580

2 Ve

BLOUNT COUNTY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
LOST PAYMENT DISCOUNT IF INVOICE IS NOT SENT
TO ABOVE ADDRESS.

"HERE IS AN OTHERWISE UNENCUMBERED BALANCE
"O THE CREDIT OF THE PROPER APPROPRIATION,
\LLOTMENT OR FUND TO M JHE EXPENDITURE

ERED BY THISP RCHASE

ﬁbzwm'

“INANCE DIRECTOR

S0ONG 0 A wpa

SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS

. Acceptance of this order includes acceptance of all terms, prices, delivery, instructions, specifications, and conditions as stated.
. Blount County reserves the right 10 reject any unsatisfactory items or service.
When a delivery is rejected, the vendor shall be notified and be given a for the rejection. Al rejected deliveries shall be helc

at the vendor's risk. The vendor shall bear the expense of removal of all rejected deliveries.

g:ud\anges in or cancellations of this purchase order shall be recognized by the vendor unless authortized by a form issued by the
nty.

Blount County reserves the right to purchase in the open market and to charge the ditference to the vendor in the event that

the deliveries are not made within the time specified on this purchase ordor

Each shipment and/or purchase order must be dbya

All packages, cartons, or other containers must be plainly marked with the purchase order number.

The purchase order number must appear on all invoices submitted for payment.

Blount County is not liable for federal excise tax or Tennessee sales tax.

0 Biount County reserves the right to cancel the undelivered balance if items covered by this purchase order are back ordered.

N

CONTROL NUMBER

0438616

0NS0%
DATE

APPROVED:

PURCHASING AGENT

ACCOU NTING COPY



] Please check box for address change and complete on the back.

(7 imagistics

7555 E. HAMPDEN AVE. STE 200

DENVER, CO 80231-4834

Ordering Supplies

PLEASL DIKECT ViaUe e 0 1

800-462-68797

Requests for Service  800-243-5556

Billing Inquiries

www.imagistics.com

800-877-7711

41000000143305000000446576L000000000001LA8002

CUSTOMER NUMBER: 143305
B INVOICE NUMBER: 4465766
I INVOICE DATE: 09/11/2004
L STATEOF TN P.O. NUMBER: SEE DETAILS
L BLOUNT COUNTY TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $168.00 °
- BLOUNT COUNTY COURTHOUSE TERMS: PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT
T PLANNING DEPT BRANCH NUMBER: 4201
o} 327 COURT STREET :
MARYVILLE TN 37804-5906 AMOUNT ENCLOSED |
DUNS: 03-363-1461 PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO IMAGISTICS INTERNATIONAL INC
TAXID: 06-1611068 PLEASE INCLUDE YOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER ON YOUR REMITTANCE CHECK
TERMS: PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT
CUSTOMER NUMBER BRANCH __INVOICEDATE INVOICE NUMBER
143305 4201 (___oaitizoos U 4465766
ITEM UNIT
INSTALLED AT LINE  SERIAL DESCRIPTION QrY CHARGE AMOUNT
STATE OF TN FOR PERIOD 08/01/2004 — 09/30/2004
BLOUNT CNTY COURTHOUSE 5 DL37 RENTAL WITH SUPPLIES AND 1 Mth 151.00
051720 2070454 STAPLES
PLANNING DEPT PO: 020450
327 COURT ST
MARYVILLE TN 378045906 FOR PERIOD 09/01/2004 ~ 09/30/2004
SITE ID: 1793530 1 9753 RENTAL COPIER PERIPHERAL 1Mt 3.00
2050622
2 9748 RENTAL COPIER PERIPHERAL 1 Mth 0.00
2050126
3 9729 RENTAL COPIER PERIPHERAL 1 Mth 0.00
2050403
4 9866 RENTAL COPIER PERIPHERAL 1Mth 14.00
2060179
FOR PERIOD 08/01/2004 — 08/31/2004 v
6 DL37 RENTAL USAGE WITH SUPPLIES 0 Copies 0.0151 0.00
2070454 AND STAPLES v
PO: 020450
Black & White Copies

8941 Copies - 10000 Allowed = 0 Billable Copies

READINGS USED TO CALCULATE USAGE - BW
135127 (08/31/2004) - 1261886 (08/01/2004) = 8941

Enter copier readings online at www.imagistics.com

Po.32063a

We certify that the goods or services covered by this invoice were produced and ~ or performed
in compliance with the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938, as amended.

A A

B

A

Page 10f2

(‘07 imagistics



v i . Y GOVERNMENT ! - QO.LYV,Y FATE Y L %60}

cmg o0 __ﬁffxrt Street' . .
ssee 37804-5906 %f//ngy{»

U PAGE

PURLHASE ORDER PURCHASE
, n

VENDOR NO. B6ITS _
SHIP 10 N0 083100 207113

\é RINKER MATERIALS SOUTH CEXTRAL INC ﬁ BLOUST COUNTY HIGHUAY LEPT

N 2209 ELOUKT &VE 1 13 LOYISVILLE RAAD

D EROIVILLE TH g acon T

o 61 T | 1t

R 0

BIDICONTRACT# -| - REQEMPL -
Cs.-uz (]
13104200 -5"'6“03-0’0009 {ONERETE 1.0 L7 1208, 6500 1500,00

q-24-04
Jnuelee dote ‘g“f&‘“’
0o. dati 0.k B ped

1 e
1 Bud &M@w’

&ﬁi‘e Sherrey

;700 0
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: | -~ TOTAL B
PURCHASING USE ONLY:
SEND 3 COPIES OF INVOICE TO: SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS

SURUKT COUNTY HIGHKAY DSF
SLOGNRE LU Rt L300 A g
Acceptance of this order includes acceptance of all terms, prices, delivery, instructions, specifications, and conditions as stated.

qc g‘!uI:“]L Qf_};‘.ﬂ 1.
- hod 2. Blount County reserves the right to reject any unsatisfactory Rems or service.
Z00AT 3. When a delivery is rejected, the vendor shall be notified and be given a reason for the rejection. AN rejected deliveries shall be hei
= at the vendor’s risk. The vendor shall bear the expense of removal of all rejected deliveries.
37708 4, Nochangesmot Hlations of this purch. ordershaltberocogmzedbymev.ndorunleulumonzodbyllo'mbmodbyme

Blount COumy reserves the right 10 purchase in the open market and 1o charge the difference to the vendor in the event that
the deliveries are not made within the time specuﬁodonﬂ\ispurehluordev )

6. Each shipment and/or purchase order must be c Jbya
e A e
BLOUNT COUNTY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR & he purchase order number must appear on all invoices or payment.
LOST PAYMENT DISCOUNT IF INVOICE IS NOT SENT 70, Bl Goony 1o T o o e o e b o covered by this purchase order are back ordered.
CONTROL NUMBER
THERE IS AN OTHERWISE UNENCUMBERED BALANCE q ? 'é:af: D
TO THE CREDIT OF THE PROPER APPROPRIATION, ) TAYy
ALLOTMENT, OR FUND TO MEET THE~EXPENDITURE 0 4 9 6 3 0 APPROVED:
3QYERED BY THIS PURCHASE. 5
. 75 L (NS
4 Akna ‘7[ on ¥ - PUACHAS(%’G(AGENT
ANCE DIRECTOR | 4

ACCOUNTING cory




" Rinker Materials

PO Box 2389
Knoxville, TN 37901-2389

For All Inquiries Call: 865-573-4501

Account: 3056014

Billed To:

BLOUNT COUNTY GOVERNMENT
415 LOUISVILLE RD

ALCOA, TN 37701-1819

hTLTO

m INVOICE
—
MATERIALS™ [Date  (__ 08/27/04 ) —3
Invoice No. 9404285175 | ==
Rinker Materiais Reference No. =.
South Central, Inc. -

Terms: Net30th prox

All invoices are due and payable within terms. Purchaser
agrees to pay a finance charge of 1%% per month on all
invoices unpaid as of the end of the month due.

Payment Due On 09/30/04
Job No. 11611701

Legal Address: WATER OAK
Customer Job No. WATER OAK

Sign up to view your Invoices on line today! Contact your local Rinker Materials representative or visit www.myrinker.com

PO Number

Delivery Address

KNOXVILLE

08/27/04 8016950639 21508588 1278975 3000 PR 8.000 YD3 67.00 1YD3 8.000 536.00 0.00
08/27/04 8016950640 21508592 1278975 3000 PR 2.000 YD3 67.00 1YD3 2.000 134.00 0.00
PO Subtotal: 10.00 Yards 0.00 Tons 670.00 Material 0.00 Freight 0.00 Sev. Fee 0.00 Tax 670.00 Total
Erds 10.00 I Tons 0.00 |Frei§ht Total 0.00 ISeverance Fee 0.00 ISales Tax Total 0.00 |Invoice Total 670.00]
Job No.: 11611701 {} Detach here and return with payment )
Legal Address: WATER OAK Discount Amount I I
Billed To: BLOUNT COUNTY GOVERNMENT Account: 3056014 (if paid within terms)
. . 670.00
IF THE AMOUNT PAID IS NOT THE SAME AS THE INVOICE Invoice No.: 9404285175 Amount | |
AMOUNT PLEASE INDICATE THE REASON BELOW: .
: Amount Paid | |
Remit
To:
(Enter address change below)
Rinker Materials
PO Box 905875
Charlotte, NC 28290-5875

Thank You For Your Business

PAGE # 1



CTE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING INC
S48 S UNION GROVE RD
FRIENDSVILLE TR

<IN - : 7 . i v . -Q.—;‘L ] o
C 7.0 - VERNMENTZ . _(&bvc. bosels 3 P
sl
| 04 7804-5906
* " PAGE
T . ER PURCHASE -
ORDER NUMBER (Rl
VENDOR NO. 106636 —

SHIP TO NO: 0SSIM0

M sooT conry

1 HEALTH DEPARTNENT
1005 E LENAR ALESANDER PEAY
- LIRS
Y warivILLE TH

378024509

Sl b

1.00 LT

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
PURCHASING USE ONLY:

SEND 3 COPIES OF INVOICE TO:

ELOURT COATY
HEALTH DePahTH
1056 B LA¥ER 4
By 4259

Y

4

RARYVILLE TR

ENT
LENRKDER PekY

P

r

.
Tl it
37enzssls

BLOUNT COUNTY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
LOST PAYMENT DISCOUNT IF INVOICE IS NOT SENT
TO ABOVE ADDRESS.

THERE IS AN OTHERWISE UNENCUMBERED BALANCE
TO THE CREDIT OF THE PROPER APPROPRIATION,
OTMENT, OR FUND TO MEET EXPENDITURE

COVERED BY THI 9 N

{

“FINANCE DIRECTOR

/v /

-

PPN v a N

-

"7 "ACCOUNTING:-COPY: - .. .. :., T s
. . - L.__. L S _ N T AWDA___ut,

TOTAL

SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS

Acceptance of this order includes acceptance of all terms, prices, delivery, instructions, specifications, and conditions as stated.
Blount County reserves the right to reject any unsatisfactory items or service.

When a delivery is rejected, the vendor shall be notified and be given a reason for the rejection. All rejected deiiveries shall be he
at the vendor's risk. The vendor shall bear the expense of removal of all rejected deliveries.

No changes in or car ions of this purchase order shall be recognized by the vendor uniess authorized by a form issued by the
County.

Blount County reserves the right to purchase in the open mar t and to charge the difference to the vendor in the event that
the deliveries are not made within the time specified on this purchase order.

Each shipment and/or purchase order must be d by a sep: invoh

ANl packages, cartons, or other containers must be plainty marked with the purchase order number.

The purchase order number must appear on ak invoices submitted for payment.

. Blount County is not liable for federat excise tax or Tennessee sales tax,
0. Blount County reserves the right to cancel the undelivered balance if items covered by this purchase order are back ory

CONTROL NUMBER

049078

170
DATE

APPROVED:

N e TR i



S e TN 3TIS
&, ,95-0600 Fax (865)395-0602
-

A CUSTOMER #: 0140
INVOICE #: 17064

INVOICE DATE: 09/20/04
DUE DATE: 10/20/04

-

C D
BILL TO: JOB: 5681BC
Anna Jo Potter Blount Co. Health/extra plugs
Blount Health Department
P.O. Box 4609
Maryville, TN 37802
Ordered By Anna Jo Potter
P.O. # 40164
( DESCRIPTION QUANTITY PRICE AMOUNTJ
LABOR
08/26/04 Journeyman 6.00 27.000 162.00
08/27/04 Journeyman 6.00 27.000 162.00
TOTAL LABOR: 324.00
MATERIAL
Allied Electric 6.11
Home Depot 74.20
MTS 0827045681BC 49.62
TOTAL MATERIAL: 129.93
OTHER
Markup on Material 25.99
TOTAL OTHER: 25.99
NET DUE: 479.92

Please call 865-995-0600 if you have questions about this invoice.
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



<OUNT COUNTY GOVERNMENT

385 Court Street
Maryville, Tennessee 37804-5906
PURCHASE ORDER poy—— PAGE
ORDER NUMBER .
VENDOR NO. WITEs

PRI S T v ]

Vi b

nNoozZzm<
O~ ©v—IW!W

TOTAL AMOUNT

|\ DESCRIPTION ..

o vt
A e RS PSS -
2 . .

. -
e

Fp

10
\J/

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: ' | TOTAL S
PURCHASING USE ONLY:

SEND 3 COPIES OF INVOICE TO: | Comptete_X X Sand o
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Blount County Childrea's Advocacy Center

August 30, 2004

Dr. Otto Slater
110 Knoll Lane
Maryville, Tennessee 37804

Dear Dr. Slater:

Please let me begin by thanking you for the encouragement and support you have
provided our agency. We greatly appreciate the opportunity to serve children and
families of Blount County and hope we can continue to benefit from your guidance and
input.

As a County Commissioner, your leadership in passing a county resolution outlining
social service, non-profit funding request guidelines demonstrated a commitment to both
sound fiscal accountability as well as ensuring quality services are available to meet the
needs of Blount Countians.

New Hope, Blount County Children’s Advocacy Center has requested funding
consideration by the Blount County Commission for the last two years. Following this
most recent budget year’s deliberations, Board Member Steve Garner and I met with
Dave Bennett to discuss possible future funding. In discussing our pleasure with the
aforementioned County Resolution’s passage, we were encouraged to resubmit our
request, utilizing the Resolution as a guideline for the application. '

Our request is attached for your review and comment. We would welcome your
comments and suggestions. A copy is also being sent to Dave Bennett for the same
purposes. Needless to say, we hope to be able to present our request to the Budget and
Finance Committee at a later date.

Thank you again for your service to Blount County and to our agency. I look forward to
hearing from you in this regard.

Sincerely,

C%z 7 &ﬁ/
Trudy Hdghes, d.

- Executive Director

cc: Dave Bennett |
Steve Garner

Hospital

www.korrnet.org/BCCAC

Blount Memorial W@% 212 Cates Street < Maryville, TN 37801 <¥ p.865.981.2000 < f.865-981.2000




Blount County, Tennessee
APPLICATION FOR COUNTY FUND CONTRIBUTIONS
Community Service Agencies and Non-Profit Agencies
Fiscal Year 2004-05 '

Funding Period: July 1, 2004 through June 30, 2005

Application Due Date: Special Request, September 1, 2004

Agency: New Hope, Blount County Children’s Advocacy Center
Contact Person: Trudy Hughes, M.Ed. — Executive Director
Address: 212 Cates Street
Maryville, TN 3780
Phone Number: 865-981-2000

Amount of County Contribution Requested: $2,500.00 *
*These funds will match two other funding sources to provide funding support for the counseling
program. This request is 15% of the total funds required to operate the program.

Prior contributions received from Blount County:
2000-01 _ XX*  2001-02 2002-03

* $3,000 donation from Blount County Government — verbal request made to County Commission
by Board Member Margaret Ivens — no written funding request submitted at that time.

Specific purpose or program for which Blount County’s contribution will be used:

Child abuse victims are in need of specialized therapy services coordinated with the multidisciplinary
team approach in order for healing and recovery to occur. Through collaboration with the Sexual
Assault Crisis Center, seven children are seen weekly for therapy services. Due to the growing number
of children served by the Children’s Advocacy Center, additional and expanded therapy services are
needed. More than 16 children are served by a contract therapist; four more have been referred out to
private community providers. In addition, many non-offending family members need family counseling
to provide support and structure for these child victims as they recover.

This proposal would be combined with two other funding sources to support the services of a contract
clinician for the purposes of providing counseling to these children and their non-offending families.
These combined funds would ensure 45 hours per month of additional therapy services.

The projected total cost of the expanded services is $16,900. This request to Blount County
Government is 15% of the total project cost.



What is the purpose or overall mission of your agency or organization?

The Blount County Children’s Advocacy Center is dedicated to serving child victims of sexual and
severe physical abuse through prevention, intervention and education services. Designed after the
nationally-recognized Child Advocacy Center in Huntsville Alabama (opened in 1985), this Center is
one of twenty-five such agencies now operating in Tennessee. As a member agency of the National
Children’s Alliance and the Tennessee Chapter of Children’s Advocacy Centers, this Center is founded
and operated on best practice standards which exemplify the quality and expertise required to provide
these critical services to our community’s children.

Does any other community agency provide services similar to your organization?
If so, what are the names of these agencies?

No other Blount County agency provides comprehensive, coordinated and specialized services. A
current collaboration with the Sexual Assault Crisis Center provides counseling one day per week at the
Children’s Advocacy Center. Unfortunately, the children and families in need of these therapy services
far exceed the number, which this collaboration can support.

Support for the collaborative, multidisciplinary approach to services delivery for these children is
critical. No other agency in Blount County provides these comprehensive, multidisciplinary services.

Who will be the recipients of the County contribution? Are the funds earmarked for a specific
group?

Recipients will be those children who are alleged to have been sexually and/or severely physically
abused. These children will be residents of Blount County or will have been alleged to be abused while
in the geographic boundaries of Blount County and will range in age from birth to 18 years. Their non-
offending family members will also receive counseling and support.

How many clients did you serve in 2003? Are all of them Blount County residents or do you serve
other counties? If so, please list the number of clients served by county.

107 children and their non-offending family members were served during the first eight months of
operation (April 25" through December 31, 2003). During the first seven months of 2004, 102 children
have been served. In addition, advocacy and support services have been provided to 15 non-offending
parents/family members since January 1, 2004. All clients served are either Blount County residents or
victims abused while in Blount County.

If Blount County does not contribute the requested amount, please explain the impact on your
agency and the program.

If Blount County support is not received, another funding source must be secured in order for the
therapy services expansion to occur. This will result in some children not receiving services at all; some
will wait for an extended period of time and others will be referred out to community providers who
may or may not have the specialized skills necessary to service this population.



Without these coordinated multidisciplinary services, these child abuse victims are at-risk for further
abuse as well as the later development of other social problems and symptoms, which our community
will have to then address.

Are you a non-profit charitable organization or a non-profit civic organization?

New Hope, Blount County Children’s Advocacy Center is a non-profit charitable organization (501c3
authorization letter received March 28, 2000).



NEW h=kpe

Blount County Children's Advocacy Center
FACT SHEET

General Information
212 Cates Street, Maryville, TN 37801
Phone: 865-981-2000 Fax: 865-981-5422 Website; www korrnet.org/bccac

- Chartered January 2000 - Opened April 2003 :
- 496 investigated abuse and neglect cases in Blount County in 2003; 129 which were child sexual and/or severe physical

abuse (Source: Tennessee Department of Children’s Services)

- Comprehensive, coordinated services available to children and their non-offending families (neutral/ child-friendly
environment, joint team interviews, medical examinations, counseling, advocacy and support)

- Staff, a multidisciplinary team and numerous volunteers work throughout the year to ensure services are of the best
quality while managing limited resources

- Supported through individual, corporate & foundation funding, New hOpe. is a non-profit 501c3 Tennessee Corporation

- Works in collaboration with the Child Protective Investigative Team of Blount County

Mission Statement
New Hope, the Blount County Children’s Advocacy Center is dedicated to serving children who are victims of sexual and

physical abuse through prevention, education and intervention.

Purpose
The Children’s Advocacy Center is a child-friendly, safe place for child victims of sexual and physical abuse. Children along

with their non-offending family members, can receive the services necessary for return to optimal functioning within an
environment that is designed to be the “child’s office” where the multiple agencies and professionals convene to coordinate and

deliver services.

There are over 300 Children’s Advocacy Centers worldwide which are connected via membership with the National Children’s
Alliance, a not-for profit organization whose mission is to assist communities seeking to improve their responses to child abuse
by establishing and maintaining Children’s Advocacy Centers. Twenty-five such centers are currently in operation in Tennessee
and are connected via membership with the Tennessee Chapter of Children’s Advocacy Centers. Both state and national
organizations have established best-practice membership standards, which all centers must meet and maintain.

Board of Directors:
Jack Vaughn - President, Hope Ingram - Vice President, Judy Humphrey - Secretary, Cheri Jones - Treasurer,
Donna Alexander, Allen Bray, Traci Cox, Tammi Ford, Jeff French, Steve Garner, Robert Headrick, Margaret Ivens, Gwen Jones,

Bill Manuel, Jules McCord, Rep. Doug Overbey, Leslie Quarles, Kay Overbey, Dr. Al Romans, Beckie Timmons, Randy Turner

Staff
Trudy M. Hughes, M.Ed. - Executive Director
- Ms. Hughes joined the Center in the fall 2002. Before returning to this area, she was the Executive Director with the

Children’s Advocacy Center in Hamilton County. With 17 years experience in this field, Ms. Hughes also serves as the
President of the Tennessee Chapter of Children’s Advocacy Centers and as a Commissioner with the Tennessee
Commission on Children and Youth.
Barbara Harmon - Child & Family Advocate
- Ms. Harmon joined the Center in September 2003 as a child/family advocate and volunteer coordinator. Her
background includes foster parenting, elementary education, and parenting education. She serves on the Blount County
Foster Care Review Board and is a reviewer for CPORT with the Tennessee Commission on Children and Youth.

Reporting Child Abuse...It's The Law
Any person with knowledge or suspicion of child abuse is mandated by law to report this concern. In communities with child

abuse hotlines, call that number and share your concern. In Tennessee, please call #1-877-237-0004 or your local law
enforcement agency to report your information: Blount County Sheriff’'s Department - (865) 273-5000;
City of Maryville Police Department - (865) 981-1370; City of Alcoa Police Department - (865) 981-4111, or call 911.
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ADVOCACY CENTER, INC.
Maryville, Tennessee

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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BLOUNT COUNTY CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER, INC.
Maryville, Tennessee
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended December 30, 2003
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INGRAM, OvERrHOLT & BEAN, PC
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
230 E. BRoOADWAY
MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE 37804

JoE S. InGraM, CPA TELEPHONE
LoNAs D. OverHOLT, CPA 865-984-1040
ROBERT L. BEAN, CPA FACSIMILE

865-982-1665

June 25, 2004

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Blount County Children's Advocacy Center, Inc.
Maryville, Tennessee

We have audited the accompanying statement of financial position of Blount County Children's
Advocacy Center, Inc. (a not-for-profit organization) as of and for the year ended December 31,
2003, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the period
then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Organization’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Blount County Children's Advocacy Center, Inc. as of December 31,
2003, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Ingsass, Overhots & Buw, PL.




BLOUNT COUNTY CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER, INC.
Maryville, Tennessee
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
SUPPORT
Contributions $ 99,703 $ - $ - $ 99,703
Special Events 52,534 - - 52,534
State of TN Grant 20,477 - - 20477
Total Support 172.714 - - 172,714
EXPENSES
Program services 55,103 - - 55,103
Management and general 28,379 - - 28,379
Fundraising 8,580 - - 8.580
Total Expenses 92,062 - - 92.062
Increase in Net Assets 80,652 - - 80,652
Net Assets, December 31, 2002 69.013 - - 69.013
Net Assets, December 31, 2003 $ 149665 3 - 3 - $__ 149,665

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes.
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BLOUNT COUNTY CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER, INC.

Personnel

Supplies

Staff training and meetings
Licenses, fees and dues
Insurance

Printing and postage
Depreciation

Rental

Professional fees
Telephone
Occupancy/Utilities
Miscellaneous

Maryville, Tennessee
STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003

Program

$ 39,164

928
220
2,202
937
1,872
1,051
2,600
1,253
889

— 3.987

55,103

General and Fund
Administrative Raising Total
$ 13,055 $ - $ 52,219
2,767 - 2,767
- - 928
220 - 440
2,201 - 4,403
937 938 2,812
1,872 - 3,744
- - 1,051
1,200 - 3,800
1,252 - 2,505
889 - 1,778
3,986 7,642 15,615
$§ 28379 § 8580 § 92062

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes.
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BLOUNT COUNTY CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER
Maryville, Tennessee
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended December 31, 2003

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Change in NEt @SSELS .......ccovvvivimimnieniriiestiierire sttt st sse e ssasse s e sanes
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets to net cash

provided by operating activities:
DEPreciation .......c.cocvemirceniunieniinie i e
INVEILOTY .eovireieierieiereesisiereretssctestesusss srese s ssssansass s sae s sbasnasssnans
Grant funds receivable........coeeeciiiciirinciinncc s
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES..........cccovevuennnnnas

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchases of building improvements ............cocoeveeenenmnniennnernnneesnnccnnecennn
Purchases of furniture and eqUIPMENt .........ccocevicmriiriisiineciinsncteneeie s
NET CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES.........cooveiinririeenrininenenes
NET DECREASE IN CASH ...ttt eneses
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR .....cccovnnieiintiniinciceenincncsinesresssnsenens

CASH AT END OF YEAR ..ottt ssse et ssa s

See accompanying independent auditors’ report and notes.
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§ 80,652

3,744
2,658
(20477

66,577
(67,016)
—(6.815)
—(73.831)
(7,254)
—. 36,392

$ 49,138



BLOUNT COUNTY CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER, INC.
Maryville, Tennessee
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2003

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Organizational Structure

The Blount County Children's Advocacy Center, Inc. is a non-profit organization formed to
provide a facility where children who are suspected to have been abused, either physically or
sexually, can be brought in order that the abuse may be investigated in a safe and protected
environment. The organization is governed by a Board of Directors. The officers of the board at

December 31, 2003 are listed below:

President Jack Vaughn
Vice-President Hope Ingram
Secretary Judy Humphrey
Treasurer Cheri Jones

The Board is responsible for establishing policy, planning, providing general operating
guidelines, and for acting on substantial issues.

Basis of Accountin

The financial statements of the Center have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and
accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117, “Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations.” Under SFAS No. 117, the Organization is required
to report information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of
net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net

assets.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results

could differ from those estimates.




BLOUNT COUNTY CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER, INC.
Maryville, Tennessee
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2003

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued):

Property and Equipment

Acquisitions of property and equipment are capitalized at cost or, if donated, at the appropriate
fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation is computed using primarily the straight-line
method over the estimated useful life of the asset.

Revenue Recognition

Contributions are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently restricted
support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.

All donor-restricted contributions are reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a restriction expires (that
is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions. The Center reports any donor-restricted
contributions whose restrictions are met in the same accounting period as unrestricted support.

Donated Services, Materials, and Facilities

The Center receives a substantial amount of services donated by volunteers in carrying out the
Center’s programs. No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for those services
since they do not meet the criteria for recognition under SFAS No. 116, “Accounting for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made.”

The Center occupies a building located at 212 Cates Street under an oral agreement with Ruby
Tuesday, Inc. According to this agreement, Ruby Tuesday, Inc. will provide the Center with the
use of this facility rent-free until October 1, 2008. At this date, the Center has the first right of
refusal to purchase the building for Ruby Tuesday’s book value. No estimate is available for the
fair value of the annual rental, therefore, no in-kind amounts are included in contributions and

expenses in the Statement of Activities.

Income Taxes

The Center is exempt from Federal income taxes under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3)
and therefore has made no provision for Federal income taxes.




BLOUNT COUNTY CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY CENTER, INC.
Maryville, Tennessee
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2003

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued):

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all monies in banks and highly liquid investments with
original maturity dates of less than three months. The carrying value of cash and cash equivalents
approximates fair value. At December 31, 2003, there were no cash equivalents.

NOTE 2 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Property and equipment at December 31, 2003, consisted of the following:

Building Improvements $ 67,016
Office Furniture 14,905
Equipment 5,860
Total property and equipment $ 87781




Date: October 4, 2004

To: Budget Committee/County Commission
From: All Departments Using Personal Vehicles
Subject: Standard IRS Mileage Rate/Monthly Allowance

Due too the ever rising cost of operating a personal vehicle for business use, the IRS has
raised the standard mileage rate for taxpayers who use their vehicle for business use.

The new rate is .375 cents per mile. (See attached enclosure) We are requesting from the
budget committee that this new rate be adopted. Our current allowable rate is .36 cents
per mile.



See Tab Q in the Sma// Business Quzckf‘nder‘ Handbook for more tax law changes.

Effective See

Item Dates Page Current Law Prior Law
Adoption Credit 2003 12-7 The dollat limitation Is Increased to The credit and exclusion dollar i 1.,
$10,160 for each eligible child, regardiess was $10,000. The credit and exclus -
of whethar. oF ndt the child ‘has special was phased out for madified AG! 1o -
needs. Crédit and exclusion is phased out  $150,000 and $190,000. Pricr to 0.
for modifled’ AGI “betwefen $152,390.and the credit or exclusion for the adop!.
$192.390 ,' “an adoption 6f a  a special needs child was limitea -
‘ Al neseE 6@2 : I‘Wfﬁ!}%‘;he actual expenses incurred.
Slor 18 aliowed 161 the ddop-
tion of a special’needs ¢hild even If the
taxpayer does not. have Gualified adoptlon
AMT 2003 12-14 AMT eXemb on»ﬁmounts are $40, 250 for AMT exemption amounts were $35 7
Single &nd . HOH, $58, 000 for. MFJ and for Single and HOH, $49,000 for MF
$29,000 for MES, . hj 50 cla and $24,500 for MFS. The 30% sge.
ciaticma"bm iIs o[ depreciation allowance is includec
computing dep-eciation for AMT
purposes. The capital gain tax rates
and 20%) for sales prior to May 6. 2C.-
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02 tax preference amount for Section 1.
@8 stock is 42% of the excluded gain f¢
sales prior to May 6, 2003.
Automobile 2004 11-1 The standard mileage rate in 200y -
Mileage Rates per mile for business, 14¢ for charita:
miles, 12¢ for medical and moving i
and 16¢ for the depreciation compo:.
e -tion comp of the business mileage rate. Tne
rate. In: adﬁl standard mileage rate method is ~o
rateisn _ allowed when taxpayers use more U
up to four"vﬁ 13 one vehicle at a time for business
business pnm‘d‘s*” ,
Capital Gain May-6, 7-3  For sales: afiér M 003» long-term For sales prior to May 6, 2003, the i.
Tax Rates 2003 ‘capital:§ ﬁ“éﬁ ©a 3’duééa&f’d‘§5}b for term capital gain tax rates are 10%. ©
taxpayers.(i tHe'10% dnd 5% tax brack- taxpayers in the 10% and 15% tax
ets, and 15% 8¢ t%ﬁmm‘tﬁﬁﬂg%‘and brackets, and 20% for taxpayers ir 11
above ‘tax brécketsi. The 8% and:18% 25% and above tax brackels Taxpay:
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nated because the more advantageous for an 8% rate when property has a *
5% and:15%;rates. apply. The 25%_rate year holding period. An 18% rate was
on unracaptdr‘"ed Section 1250 gain; and  scheduled to apply beginning in tax y-- -
the 28% T ”8 Scoltectlblesvaﬁd Se‘btlon 2006 for taxpayers above the 15% ta»
1202 stock“ halh th R bracket who heid property acquired o
‘ S 2000 for more than five years.
Cash Method 2002 6-5 ‘ : Taxpayers with inventory must gener:s
Allowed for or less in’ a’verageiannual’éross r’ecelpts use the accrual method of account::
Service-Type may be ellgib]e to use the cash method unless average annual gross rece ;tc
Businesses -of ‘accounting; ‘even. when a: substantial  $1 million or less.
amount of fevantii rived from mate-
rials-used in-th‘e 6s%; Example: Ma-
terials: used: tb construct'd’residential
building by a construction business
Child and 2003 12-3 The credlt rate based in AGI ranges from  Prior to 2003, the credit rate was i
Dependent ) 35% for-AGl:of $15,000 0r:less to 20% 30% for AGI of $10,000 or less l¢ 2.

Care Expense
Credit

for AGI -over. $43 000..The ambunt. of
quallfying oxpenses ellglble for.the" credit
increases:to '$3;000:for one: quaTI yig in-
dividuaks hd%t:"ObO‘for two br'more’indi-

~vidual b ,000;'éxclusion’ under-an
employe st easslstarfceb!an
remalns*th%‘fs% ne. _

for AGI over $28,000. The amount ¢

qualifying expenses eligible for the o
was $2,400 for one qualifying indiv.c.
and $4,800 for two or more qualifyin:
individuals.

2004 Edition | 104C Quickfinder® Hanure »



N 508 North Cusick Street
Maryville, TN 37804

BLOUNT COUNTY
Ph -982-
Penn PUBLIC LIBRARY one 8659620981
www.korrnet.org/bepl
TO: Budget Committee, Blount County Commission
Blount County Commission

FROM: Kathy Pagles, Blount County Public Library
DATE September 28, 2004
RE: Request to use Payment Authorization to Pay State Sales Tax

The operation of the library café by library personnel has been a leaming
experience from the start. Apparently, there are few governmental agencies that
find themselves in the position of having to collect and then pay TN State Sales
Tax. We are in that very position at the café.

We are required to pay State Sales Tax monthly. Those tax receipts are
presently deposited into a special revenue line. We respectfully request that we
be allowed to pay those taxes by Payment Authorization instead of by requisition.

Thank you.

Cc:  Judy Hackney, Purchasing Agent



Director of Schools
Mr. Alvin Hord

BOARD OF

Assistant Director of Schools EDUCATION
Dr. Davi

r. David Cook Chris Cantrell

John P. Davis, Jr.
Charles Finley
Dr.Don McNeliy
William Miller
Donald L. Talbott
Mike Treadway

(865) 984-1212
FAX (865) 980-1002

831 GRANDVIEW DRIVE
MARYVILLE, TENNESSEE 37803

To: Blount County Commission, Budget Committee

ccC: Brian Bell, Troy Logan

From: Board of Education, Alvin Hord, Director of Schools
Date:  9/30/2004

Re: Capital Funding Request

We respectfully request appropriations funding for $36,000,000, for the purpose of constructing a new High School
and a new Elementary School. The new High School funding request totals $25,000,000 and the new Elementary
School funding request totals $1 1,000,000.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of these projects.

Thank you,

N

Don Talbott, BOE Chairman

O b D

Alvin Hord, Director of Schools

— Read For Success
—dedicated to the service of children



Director of Schools
Mr. Alvin Hord

BOARD OF

Assistant Director of Schools EDUCATION
Dr. David C i

ook Chris Cantrell

John P. Davis, Ir.
Charles Finley
Dr.Don McNeliy
William Miller
Donald L. Talbott
Mike Treadway

(865) 984-1212
FAX (865) 980-1002

831 GRANDVIEW DRIVE
MARYVILLE. TENNESSEE 37803

To: Blount County Commission, Budget Committee

ccC: Brian Bell, Troy Logan

From: Board of Education, Alvin Hord, Director of Schools
Date:  9/30/2004

Re: Capital Funding Request

We respectfully request appropriations funding for $3,939,284, for the purpose of continuing the Phase 11,
Operations and Maintenance Improvement Program and for various other capital outlay projects. The Phase 11
funding request totals $1 ,930,195 and the other capital outlay projects funding request totals $2,009,089.

‘Thank you in advance for your consideration of this project.

Thank youm
Don Talbott, BOE Chairman

Alvin Hord, Director of Schools

— Read For Success
—dedicated to the service of children



Blount Count, Tennessee
Request for Budget Increase / Decrease
Fiscal Year ,004-05

Fund Number [e]/ Cost Center Number __0523/6
Fund Name &wm{ @w‘{' Cost Center Name B'/’f oA 4/ %‘,a;.weL
Account Number Account Name Amount
'/9/ -0 §?~3(0 ‘53037‘[ %/ da%’{fﬁ/jﬁj/t&f 14_7_1!?-1’_0_;
Appropriation:
Total Appropriation: j A% Y
7
Account Number Account Name Amount
Estimated
Revenue:
Total Estimated Revenue:

Reason for Transfer Request:

mrénrz, ’ﬁd fb&l/l’orﬁf’y d/enut/ /JATLK Ju‘ﬁ‘y ’/erﬁ '(C‘N:L .
ﬂqﬁn{ e luTlle ¢ ? ) : ‘/

— 7
WJLW lo-"7-0%
Note: Signature o/bepartme Head Date !
Total transferred to
must agree with total
transferred from.

Signature of County SEe- Datz
Alagor




VENDOR NO. 35440

PAGE

PURCHASE
ORDER NUMBER A1

IHIP TO K3: 051829

PENTEL SERYICE CORFORATION M ecoT cousty
$08 Gk (N ] EU[LIRG AND GROUNES MAIKTENANCE
| YNGIVILLE TX P BLOSKT COUNTY COURTHOUSE
: 1532 T 369 COURT STREET
: 0 MEEYVILLE TH
‘D’,CoNf F‘ACT* -,‘"';' . REQ/EMPL B ’»':'fV_TEBMs. FOB e B
' G

v 17 AccounTNumBeR | < 'DESCRIPTION |~ *' " |QUANTITY UM} UNIT COST-" TOTAL AMOUNT

4 93000 108-CE1E05-300324-00000 [HIBH-FLATH SINTAL 1,00 E& 1057, 5008 1057,5%

Z
Withpo ¥ 32
/1 L /
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 7535 52748 13 %8I ot oraL ([ e
PURCHASING USE ONLY:
N / |

SEND 3 SOPIES OF INVOICE TO: SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS

EULLEING A50 GROUNES %3 IKTEKANIE 2. Elout Couny eservs he it orefoctany umatitoctory Hamé o sewcn -1 -7 A IonS. and Condiions 4 saed

SLﬂ" INT COUKTY CoUsTeIuct 3. V:lg:;d&v&qnéireﬁu&vm;:ﬂ;? nohrod:'ndba gwe:f:l:u_sonformo rejection. All rejected defiveries shall be heic

339 COURT STREET 4. Eo hanges in or cancellations of this purchase order shallbe recognized by the vendor unkess authorized by a form issusd by the

ounty.

MARYVILLE TK

FTEEEs

LOUNT COUNTY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
OST PAYMENT DISCOUNT IF INVOICE IS NOT SENT
O ABOVE ADDRESS.

iERE IS AN OTHERWISE UNENCUMBERED BALANCE

) THE CREDIT OF THE PROPER ROPRIATION,
LOTMENT, OR FUND TO MEET THE XPENDITURE

ERED BY THIS PUHCHAS

BANCE DIRECTOR

veNe o

Blount County reserves the right to purchase in the open market and to charge the difference to the vendor in the event that
the deliveries are not made within the time specified on this purchase order.

Each shipment and/or purchase order must be covered by a separate invoice.

All packages, cartons, or other containers must be plainly marked with the purchase order number.

The purchase order number must appear on all invoices submitied for payment.

Blount County is not liable for federal excise 1ax or Tennessee sales tax.

10 Blount County reserves the right to cancel the undelivered balance if items covered by this purchase order ars back ordered.

CONTROL NUMBER

043729

DATE __

LAM nl e, »
PURCHASING AGENT

APPROVED:

ACCOUNTIIIG COPY



T v o - cBRPORATION ster . _ —.- - “.
i Rental Service Corporation

T /mf[ﬁ ™ 37932 A Company within the Atlas Copco Group

/ Return Service Requested RENTAL AGREEMENT
CONTRACT y -
TEL: 865-777-2000 RENTAL RETURN znvorce ¢ | 21991515001
INVOICE DATE:  9/24/04 |~ DATE 9/20/04 ~3:00 PM
OANE 9/22/04  2:16 PM
958  |imEnREED REMIT TO:
BLOUNT COUNTY COURTHOUSE
(MAINTENANACE DEPT) PO BOX 840514
3}8\:\,8?:_1?::' ?; 378045 DALLAS TX 75284-0514
- 906 "llI'l'l'lllll”lllllllll"llllll'llll“llllllll”l'll”lllll

CUSTOMER # 10098
RETURM .THIS. PORTION. WITH PAYMENT... ... -

| WRITTEN BY PUACHASE ORDER NuMBER ToRnEm av7snzus PR pa——
WRITTEN BY PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER ORDER oY/AGER) SALES REF
S1710PS - DAMON MOORE ,WILBURN KEITH
JOB PHONE CUSTOMER PHONE DRIVERS LICENSE NUMBER ESTIMATED RETURN DATE
423-982-5377] 423-982-5377 9/21/04 3:00 PM

1 330525

-001 CUSTOMER #: 10098

INVOIC

1. EZ Assurance will be charged absent proot of insurance listing Rental Service Corporation as the loss payee. EZ Assurance is NOT
INSURANCE and does not cover upset, overturned, tire or overhead damage or accessory items regardless of fauit.

2. Customer must call to release equipment and Is responsible for released equipment until it is picked up.

3. Customer is fully responsible for the safekeeping, maintenance, damage to or theft of items rented.

Terms: Payment Due Upon Recelpt of Invoice - Delinquercy charges, at the maximum monthly rate allowed by law, will
apply 30 days from the date of Invoice. Collection fees for delinquent accounts, Including attorney / coliection
agency fees and expenses incurred by Rental Service Corporation, are the responsibility of the customer.

e



BLOUNT COUNTY GOVERNMENT
DAMON A. FORTNEY MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT

Maintenance Director Courthouse / Justice Center / Library
389 Court Street, room 434
Maryville, TN 37804-5906

Tel: (865)273-5785 Fax: 273-5789

7 October 2004

Dorothy Arnold

Accounting Department
Blount County Government

Re: P.O. # 040812

Dear Dorothy:

The purchase order for Rental Services, P.O. # 040812, was opened after the original
invoice to cover increased equipment costs, and additional rental time required.

Thank you,

Do FS

Damon A. Fortney
Maintenance Director



BLOUNT €0UNIY;GOVERNMENT

385 Coury Street

Maryville, Tenpesfiee 37804-5906

PURCHAS|: ORDER

VENDOR NO. (1818

PAGE

PURCHASE 1n
ORDER NUMBER [IRAMELY

G215t

SHIP 1O KD:

v LITTLE RIVER WATER SHED ASSOCIATIOM fl BLOURT CousTY
E 1066 E LAMAR ALEXANECER PEYY i STRANHATER
D YARYVILLE TN P 34l COURY STREET
0 37504 T KERVYILLE T
R o FTBIASES
JD/CONTRACT# | REQ/EMPL A FOB LT SHIPVIA . ©"
£43818  JTS
™  CLASS | ACCOUNTNUMBER: |- _ DESCRIPTION "~ " |QUANTITY UM| UNITCOST | - TOTALAMOUNT _
Positas 10-GT1750-300202-000 [Ty 408 LAY LR RC IV 289,08

<

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS!
PURCHASING USE ONLY:

1

2

3.

4.

578345558 S

6.

7.

3LOUNT COUNTY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR g:
-OST PAYMENT DISCOUNT IF INVOICE IS NOT SENT 10.

‘O ABOVE ADDRESS.

1iERE IS AN OTHERWISE UNENCUMBERED BALANCE
J THE CREDIT OF THE PROPER OPRIATION,
-LOTMENT, OR FUND TO MEET ,THE EXPENDITURE

HNANCE DIRECTOR

7

- ACCOUNTING COPY h

" TOTAL

SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS

. Acceptance of this order includes acceptance of all terms, prices, delivery, instructions, specifications, and conditions a3 stated.
. Blount County reserves the right to reject any unsatisfactory tems or service.

When a delivery is rejected, the vendor shall be notified and be given a reason for the rejection. All rejected deliveries shall be held
at the vendor's risk. The vendor shall bear the expense of removal of all rejected deliveries.

No changes in or cancellations of this purchase order shall be recognized by the vendor uniess authorized by a form issued by the
County.

Biount County reserves the right to purchase in the open market and to charge the ditference 10 the vendor in the event that

the deliveries are not made within the time specified on this purchase order.

Each shipment and/or purchase order must bs covered by a separate invoice.

All packages, cartons, or other containers must be plainly marked with the purchase order number.

The purchase order number must appear on alf invoices submitted for payment.

Blount County is not liable for federal excise tax or Tennessee sales tax.

Blount County reserves the right to cance! the undelivered balance if items covered by this purchase order are back ordered

CONTROL NUMBER

043754

eIl
VTIIV. v

APP,ROJVED: DATE

!

. /PURCHASING AGENT [




Kiver

W ANERS HE D
ASSOQOLPA ION

September'27, 2004

To: Blount County Storm Water

’

Please remit payment of $250 for 252 TV ads to run,on Charter Cable
September 27" through October 27",

We look forward to working w1th you in 1 the ﬁJture Should you have any
questions please contact me.

you,

issa’Nance-Richwine
- Executive Director

RS
B s i

Frotcctihg, Prcscrving and e'nhancing our Kiver

1004 East Lamar Alexander Parkway Maryville, TN 37804
Voice: 865.980.2130 Fax: 865.980.2129
littleriverwatershed@hotmail.com
www_littlefiverwatershed.org

Printed og recycled paper



OVERNMENT

0 PAGE
b W sl Vea. asw PURCHASE .
oRDER NUMBER RLE
VENDOR NO. 610028
SHIP TO %0: 043100
CAUSHN AND RELTON > BLOSNT COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPI
(949 AILOR AVENUE i 415 LOUISYILLE ROAD
ENOXVILLE TH P ALCCA TH
: 379¢1 T 37761
© S
IDICONTRACT# | REQEMPL - For T SHIPVIA.
(45483 ¥
M - " CLASS |7 "ACCOUNT NUMBER : DESCRIPTION | QUANTITY 'UM|"UNITCOST | .~ TOTAL AMOUNT
1 40055 131-0eB000-300786-00500 | BLD WALLAND HWY OVER FEED CREEX 1.00 L7 $2520.570) 570,57

N1/

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
PURCHASING USE ONLY:

SEND 3 COPIES OF INVOICE TO:
SLOUNT COUKTY MISRIAY LZPT
15 LOuISVILLE ROaD
ALLOA T

'LOUNT COUNTY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
OST PAYMENT DISCOUNT IF INVOICE IS NOT SENT
O ABOVE ADDRESS.

> OGN

/ ven -
- TOTAL ( 32370.5

SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS

Acceptance of this order includes acceptance of al terms, prices, delivery, instructions, specifications, and conditions as stated.
. Biount County reserves the right to reject any unsatistactory items or service. v
When a delivery is rejected, the vendor shall be notified and be given a for the rejection. All rejected delveries shall be held
al the vendor's risk. The vendor shall bear the expense of removal of all rejected deliveries. .
No changes in or cancellations of this purchase order shall be recognized by the vendor unksss authorized by & form issued by the
. County.

S.
[
7.
8
)

10.

1ERE IS AN OTHERWISE UNENCUMBERED BALANCE
) THE CREDIT OF THE PROPER APPROPRIATION,
LOTMENT, OR FUND TO MEET THE_EXPENDITURE
ERED BY THI§ PU ASE.

Blount County reserves the right to purchase in the open market and to charge the difference to the vendor in the event that
the deliveries are not made within the time specified on this purchase order.

. Each shipment and/or purchase order must be covered by a separate invoice.
. All packages, cartons, or other containers must be plainly marked with the purchase order number.
. The purchase order number must appear on all invoices submitted for payment.

Blount County is not liable for federal excise tax or Tennessee sales tax.
Blount County reserves the right to cancel the undelivered balance if items covered by this purchase order ate back ordered.

CONTROL NUMBER

049654

n
1]

"

L
i

APPROVED: DATE

-7 PURCHASING AGENT :7’

ACCOUNTING COPY



(9 , INVOICE
P VAUGHN & MELTON
\"‘l 1909 Ailor Avenue

Knoxville, Tennessee 37921
(865) 546-5800

September 7, 2004 -
Mr. Bill Dunlap JobNo. 91110~
Blount County Road Superintendent Bridge Replacement
415 Louisville Road Program
Alcoa, Tennessee 37701 Invoice No.1 7~

Bid No. 2004-1527

For professional services rendered on the above subject project for the following bridge:

' Old Walland Highway over Reed Creek - Bridge No. 05-A553-028

Total amount of Contract, including clearing
and grubbing, bridge construction, and bridge

approach paving: $ 304,075.50

Engineering Fee of 14% x 70% Completed

X $%04,075.50 $ 29,799.40
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE THIS INVOICE $ 29,799.40
Thank you.
Sincerely,

VAUGHN & MELTON

David A. McCorkle, P.E.

Project Manager

DAM;j

Summary: Top Line: $42,570.5
Amount Invoiced to

Date: 29.799.40

Balance: $12,771.17




™
ot
'

- street

ORDER

VENDOR NO. 48470

TEXNESSEE GUARDRAIL I%C
2420 PICKEL 1K

- *3OVERNMENT

e 37804-5906

PAGE
PURCHASE
orpeR NuMBER [RALTRE
Bx1fF 15 X0: 083100

LOUKT COUNTY HIGHWAY CEFT
§15 LOUISVILLE RORD

O—- UVTIW

’ ERGISILLE TH ALCO6 TH
: S T %1
IDICONTRACT# | REQEMPL * TERMS . “FOB SHIP VIA
(45580 K3
M CLASS | ACCOUNTNUMBER i} & = - DESCRIPTION ==+ QUANTITY UM’ UNIT COST TOTAL AMOUNT
& LT aEEELLUNM RN

LS 131-PE2000-30035 36000

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:
PURCHASING USE ONLY:

SEND 3 COPIES OF INVOICE TO:

RIS AUSE B 352V SR

ERFAY

BLOUNT COUNTY WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
LOST PAYMENT DISCOUNT IF INVOICE IS NOT SENT

TO ABOVE ADDRESS.

THERE 1S AN OTHERWISE UNENCUMBERED BALANCE
TO THE CREDIT OF THE PROPER APPROPRIATION,
ALLOTMENT, OR FUND TO MEET THE. PENDITURE

TOVERED BY THIS PUR E
' / : i

-FINANCE DIRECTOR

INSTALLINS BUARDRAIL

1
2
3
4.
S.
6.
7
8.
9.

. Acceptance of this order inciudes acceptance of all te

) County.

e DA 1
DL
( 17223,00
\\‘—_// J
SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING CONDITIONS

rms, prices, delivery, instructions, specifications, and conditions as stated.

TOTAL

Blount County reserves the right to reject any unsatisfactory items or service.

: When a delivery is rejected, the vendor shall be notified and be given a reason for the rejaction. Al rejocted deliveries shail be
at the vendor's risk. The vendor shall bear the expense of removal of all rejected deliveries.

No changes in or cancellations of this purchase order shall be recognized by the vendor uniess authorized by a lorm issued by
Blount County reserves the right to purchase in the open market and to charge the difference to the vendor in the event that

the deliveries are not made within the time specified on this purchase order.
Each shipment and/or purchase order must be covered by a separate invoice.

: Al packages, cartons, or other containers must be plainly marked with the purchase order number.
The purchase order number must appear on all invoices submitted for payment.

Biount County is not liable for federal excise tax or Tennessee sales tax.

10. Blount County reserves the right to cancel the undelivered balance if tems covered by this purchase order are back ordy(

CONTROL NUMBER

048712

APPROVED:

™~

e

~FURCHASING AGENT

ACCOUNTING COPY




TENNESSEE ZUARDRAIL: INGC.
A DREW CORFORATION

2620 PICKEL LANE
KMOXVILLE, TN 37914

{84653) 322-9734

ELOUNT COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT.
415 LOUVISVILLE ROAD
ALCDA TN I7701

uantity Unit Description

CRAY RIDGE ROAD

7S. LF USED GR INSTALLED 673" CC
23. LF NEW RADIUS DR INSTALLED 673"C
2. EA ROUNDED END ELEMENTS

HUFFSTETLER ROAD
&62.35 LF METAL BEAM LGUARD FENCE
&7.5 LF NEW GR INSTALLED 673" CC
23. LF NEW GR INSTALLED &"3" CC L.FP.
4. Ea GR TERMINAL AMCHOR TYPE 21

JOB COMPLETE.

TERMS: NET 30 DAYS

#

! 1400

I NVD

INVOICE #:
INVOICE DATE:
QUR JOB NO:
CUST ORD NO:

Unit Price

13.00
24.00
56.00

90.00
14.00
16.00
1.:850.060

SUB TOTAL

SaLES TAX
TOTAL DUE

I CE

~

559254 PG 1
ocers30rs048
1004681
040383

Ext Prics

?73.60
&006.00
1006.G0

3:125.00
1.225.00

400¢.60
7:400.0G0

13.:825.00

13.825.00




RESOLUTION No.

Sponsored by Commissioners: and

A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT AN ADEQUATE FACILITIES TAX ON NEW DEVELOPMENT.

WHEREAS, Blount County has seen substantial commercial and residential growth over the
past several years and anticipates this trend to continue into the future; and

WHEREAS, the projected non-residential development, the availability of jobs, and residential
expansion into the County is expected to stimulate a significant demand for new dwelling units
in Blount County; and

WHEREAS, Blount County is committed to both present and future county residents to
maintaining a level of public facilities, commensurate with those presently provided; and

WHEREAS, Blount County wishes to impose a fair and reasonable share of the costs of public
facilities necessitated by new development on that development so as not to create an unfair
and inequitable burden on existing county and city residents; and

WHEREAS, the Blount County Board of Commissioners finds that the need for public facilities
and schools is reasonably related to new development in the County; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Blount County,
Tennessee, assembled in regular session this day of , that the Tennessee
General Assembly be requested to draft a private act with the following stipulations:

Section 1. — Tax Established. Any person who engages in new development in the County,
including persons who engage in new development within cities in the County, shall pay a
privilege tax in accordance with the following schedule:

Type Fee per percentage of appraised value
Residential & of land value
Commercial & of land value
Industrial (temp controlled) & of land value
Section 2, - Setting a Cap. A cap of % -of land value is hereby set on this adequate

facilities tax for residential lot space and cannot be exceeded unless approved by a two-thirds
vote of the County Commission.

Section 3. — Collection of Tax. The tax established in this resolution shall be collected at the
time of application for a building permit for development as herein defined by a county official
duly authorized by the County Mayor. If the building permit is issued, the county building official
or other responsible official, shall receive payment in full in cash or other negotiable instruments
as approved by the County Attorney. If the building permit is issued by a city, the city shall,
before issuance of the building permit, require evidence by a valid certificate executed by the
county building inspector that the full amount or the tax due the county has been paid. No
building permit for development as herein defined shall be issued in Blount County unless the
tax has been paid in full to the county or a negotiable instrument approved by the County
Attorney and payable to the county has been received. The issuance of a building permit by any
city official, without a certificate from the county that the tax has been paid shall render the city
liable to the county for the sum or sums that would have been collected by the county, had the
certificate of tax paid been required by the city.




Section 4. — Use of Tax. All tax funds collected pursuant to the resolution shall be used for the
purpose of providing any needed public facilities and schools in Blount County and shall be
deposited with the Blount County Trustee into the Debt Service Fund of the County.

Section 5. — Severability. If any provision of this resolution or the application thereof to any
person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or
applications of the resolution which can be given effect without the invalid provision or
application, and to that end the provisions of this resolutions are declared to be severable. This
resolution shall be interpreted and given effect together with the provisions of Private Chapter
No. of the Private Acts of _____ which authorized and adequate facilities tax in Blount
County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect immediately, the public
welfare requiring it.

Duly authorized and approved the day of

CERTIFICATION OF ACTION ATTEST
Commission Chairman County Clerk
Approved: ___
Vetoed:

County Mayor Date




RESOLUTION No.
Sponsored by Commissioners: and
A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT AN ADEQUATE FACILITIES TAX ON NEW DEVELOPMENT.

WHEREAS, Blount County has seen substantial commercial and residential growth over the
past several years and anticipates this trend to continue into the future; and

WHEREAS, the projected non-residential development, the availability of jobs, and residential
expansion into the County is expected to stimulate a significant demand for new dwelling units
in Blount County; and

WHEREAS, Blount County is committed to both present and future county residents to
maintaining a level of public facilities, commensurate with those presently provided; and

WHEREAS, Blount County wishes to impose a fair and reasonable share of the costs of public
facilities necessitated by new development on that development so as not to create an unfair
and inequitable burden on existing county and city residents; and

WHEREAS, the Blount County Board of Commissioners finds that the need for public facilities
and schools is reasonably related to new development in the County; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Blount County,
Tennessee, assembled in regular session this day of , that the Tennessee
General Assembly be requested to draft a private act with the following stipulations:

Section 1. — Tax Established. Any person who engages in new development in the County,
including persons who engage in new development within cities in the County, shall pay a
privilege tax in accordance with the following schedule:

Type Fee per acreage lot
Residential $__ . peracre
Commercial $__ . peracre
Industrial (temp controlled) $___.__peracre
Section 2. — Setting a Cap. A cap of $___.__per acre is hereby set on this adequate facilities

tax for residential lot space and cannot be exceeded unless approved by a two-thirds vote of
the County Commission.

Section 3. — Collection of Tax. The tax established in this resolution shall be collected at the
time of application for a building permit for development as herein defined by a county official
duly authorized by the County Mayor. If the building permit is issued, the county building official
or other responsible official, shall receive payment in full in cash or other negotiable instruments
as approved by the County Attorney. If the building permit is issued by a city, the city shall,
before issuance of the building permit, require evidence by a valid certificate executed by the
county building inspector that the full amount or the tax due the county has been paid. No
building permit for development as herein defined shall be issued in Blount County uniess the
tax has been paid in full to the county or a negotiable instrument approved by the County
Attorney and payable to the county has been received. The issuance of a building permit by any
city official, without a certificate from the county that the tax has been paid shall render the city
liable to the county for the sum ‘or sums that would have been coliected by the county, had the
certificate of tax paid been required by the city.




Section 4. — Use of Tax. All tax funds collected pursuant to the resolution shall be used for the
purpose of providing any needed public facilities and schools in Blount County and shall be
deposited with the Blount County Trustee into the Debt Service Fund of the County.

Section 5. — Severability. If any provision of this resolution or the application thereof to any
person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or
applications of the resolution which can be given effect without the invalid provision or
application, and to that end the provisions of this resolutions are declared to be severable. This
resolution shall be interpreted and given effect together with the provisions of Private Chapter
No. of the Private Acts of _____ which authorized and adequate facilities tax in Blount
County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect immediately, the public
welfare requiring it.

Duly authorized and approved the day of
CERTIFICATION OF ACTION ATTEST
Commission Chairman County Clerk
Approved: ____
Vetoed:

County Mayor Date




RESOLUTION No.
Sponsored by Commissioners: and
A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT AN ADEQUATE FACILITIES TAX ON NEW DEVELOPMENT.

WHEREAS, Blount County has seen substantial commercial and residential growth over the
past several years and anticipates this trend to continue into the future; and

WHEREAS, the projected non-residential development, the availability of jobs, and residential
expansion into the County is expected to stimulate a significant demand for new dwelling units
in Blount County; and

WHEREAS, Blount County is committed to both present and future county residents to
maintaining a level of public facilities, commensurate with those presently provided; and

WHEREAS, Blount County wishes to impose a fair and reasonable share of the costs of public
facilities necessitated by new development on that development so as not to create an unfair
and inequitable burden on existing county and city residents; and

WHEREAS, the Blount County Board of Commissioners finds that the need for public facilities
and schools is reasonably related to new development in the County; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Blount County,
Tennessee, assembled in regular session this day of , that the Tennessee
General Assemble be requested to draft a private act with the following stipulations:

Section 1. — Tax Established. Any person who engages in new development in the County,
including persons who engage in new development within cities in the County, shall pay a
privilege tax in accordance with the following schedule:

Type Fee per square foot of heated floor area
Residential $___ .___persq.ft
Commercial $____.__ _persq.ft
Industrial (temp controlled) $__ . persq.ft
Section 2. — Setting a Cap. A cap of $___.__ per square foot is hereby set on this adequate

facilities tax for residential heated floor space and cannot be exceeded unless approved by a
two-thirds vote of the County Commission.

Section 3. — Collection of Tax. The tax established in this resolution shall be collected at the
time of application for a building permit for development as herein defined by a county official
duly authorized by the County Mayor. If the building permit is issued, the county building official
or other responsible official, shall receive payment in full in cash or other negotiable instruments
as approved by the County Attorney. If the building permit is issued by a city, the city shall,
before issuance of the building permit, require evidence by a valid certificate executed by the
county building inspector that the full amount or the tax due the county has been paid. No
building permit for development as herein defined shall be issued in Blount County unless the
tax has been paid in full to the county or a negotiable instrument approved by the County
Attorney and payable to the county has been received. The issuance of a building permit by any
city official, without a certificate from the county that the tax has been paid shall render the city
liable to the county for the sum or sums that would have been collected by the county, had the
certificate of tax paid been required by the city.




Section 4. - Use of Tax. All tax funds collected pursuant to the resolution shall be used for the
purpose of providing any needed public facilities and schools in Blount County and shall be
deposited with the Blount County Trustee into the Debt Service Fund of the County.

Section 5. — Severability. If any provision of this resolution or the application thereof to any
person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or
applications of the resolution which can be given effect without the invalid provision or
application, and to that end the provisions of this resolutions are declared to be severable. This
resolution shall be interpreted and given effect together with the provisions of Private Chapter
No. of the Private Acts of _____ which authorized and adequate facilities tax in Blount
County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution shall take effect immediately, the public
welfare requiring it.

Duly authorized and approved the day of

CERTIFICATION OF ACTION ATTEST
Commission Chairman County Clerk
Approved:
Vetoed:

County Mayor Date




8/26/2004

Department Amount
Building Commissioner $29.94
County Mayor $206.58
Court Clerk $2,381.95
Drug Court $49.22
Finance $306.37
Health Dept $518.16
Highway $14,743.94
Information Technology $81.50
Library $487.89
Little River RailRoad $477.06
Maintenance $585.51
Planning $175.92
Property Assessor $345.80
Records $53.98
Register $22.43
Schools $34,097.87
Sheriff $7,172.44
Trustee $19.30
Veterans $58.75
Vistors Bureau $28.72
Summary $61,843.33

Credit Card Report August 2004

Page 1



SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 BLOUNT COUNTY, TENNESSEE PAGE

REPORT 615-103 FUND ACCOUNTING SYSTEM
BUDGET INCREASE/DECREASE FOR YEAR THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2004
FUND PROJ CC/0BJ DESCRIPTION AMOUNT JE NUMBER
101 APPR FUNDS FOR FOR VEHI ALLOWANCES 04002560
055300 FIELD LINE INSPECTION 6,074.00+
431901 FIELD LINE TESTING 6,074.00+
101 APPROIATE FUNDS TO CARRY OVER PY GRT 04002561
054432 HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT 03-017726 87,129.34+
054433 HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT 04-020071 290,571.90+
054435 HOMELAND SEC GRANT PRG. EXERCISE 04- 25,000.00+
054436 CITIZEN CORPS PRG 04-019449% 1,530.00+
054437 HAZARD MITIGATION GRANT 04-10712 17,9813.00+
054439 HAZ MAT EMERGENCY PLANNING GRANT 04 - 7,000.00+
499988 RESERVE FOR EMER MGMT GRANTS 429,144 .24+
101 INCREASE BUDGET FOR CODES CONSULTANT 04002562
051730 BUILDING COMMISSIONER 7,500.00+
499938 FUND BALANCE 7,500.00+
101 FUNDS FOR THE CUMM ACTION AGNCY CTR 04003000
099100 OPERATING TRANSFERS 20,000.00+
499998 FUND BALANCE 20,000.00+
101 NON PROFIT ORGENIZATIONS CONTRIBUTIO 04003615
055510 GENERAL WELFARE ASSISTANCE 154,571.00+
499998 FUND BALANCE 154,571.00+
101 FUND TOTALS
101 EXPENDITURE TOTAL 617,289.24+
101 REVENUE TOTAL 617,289.24+
115 FUNDS FOR LIBRARY CAFE 04003001
056900 OTHER SOCIAL CULTURAL-RECRE 10,000.00+
449918 CAFE REVENUE 10,000.00+
115 ST GRANT FOR 8 NEW COMPUTERS 04003002
056500 LIBRARIES 4,800.00+
463800 TECHNOLOGY THAT WORKS GRANT 4,800.00+
115 FUND TOTALS
115 EXPENDITURE TOTAL 14,800.00+
115 REVENUE TOTAL 14,800.00+
141 FUNDS TO BAL FY 2004-05 BUDGET 04002559
099100 OPERATING TRANSFERS 8,200.00-
499998 FUND BALANCE 8,200.00-
141 FUND TOTALS
141 EXPENDITURE TOTAL 8,200.00-

141 REVENUE TOTAL 8,200.00-



SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 BLOUNT COUNTY , TENNESSEE PAGE

REPORT 615-103 FUND ACCOUNTING SYSTEM
BUDGET INCREASE/DECREASE FOR YEAR THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

FUND PROJ CC/0BJ DESCRIPTION AMOUNT JE NUMBER

142 10421 ESTABLISH THE 10421 CARRYOVER PROJEC 04002975
071100 REGULAR EDUCATION PROGRAM 46,870 .54+
471400 TITLE I CARRYOVER PROJECTS 46,870 54+

142 10501 RECON DIFF BETWEEN TITLE I 04-05 04002564
071100 REGULAR EDUCATION PROGRAM 157,772.18+
072130 OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT 500.00-
072210 REGULAR INSTRUCTION PROGRAM 22,138.07-
099100 OPERATING TRANSFERS 9,005.42-
471410 ECIA-CHAPTER I 126,128.69+

142 10501 RECONCILE DIFF BTWN TITLE I 04/05 PJ 04002976
071100 REGULAR EDUCATION PROGRAM 46,870.54~
471410 ECIA-CHAPTER I 46,870.54-

142 15105 ESTABLISH 04-05 GRANT BUDGET W/AGGRE 04002852
071401 PRE-SCHOOL EDUCATION GRANT 47,015.00-
489900 OTHER 16,500.00-~
498000 OPERATING TRANSFERS 30,515.00-

142 20501 BAL ACCTS FOR TITLE V PROJ FOR 04-05 04002979
071100 REGULAR EDUCATION PROGRAM 19,124.00-
471420 TITLE VI 19,124.00-

142 30401 SET UP 04 IDEA ACCTS,JULY,AUG, SEPT 04001243
071200 SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAM 287,841.60+
072220 SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAM 115,564.53+
072710 TRANSPORTATION 650.36+
471430 EDUCATION OF THE HANDICAPPED ACT 404,056.49+

142 30501 CORR BEG BAL FOR IDEA,PART B 04-05 04002983
071200 SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAM 213,724.00+
072220 SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAM 14,195.00+
072710 TRANSPORTATION 3,489.00+
471430 EDUCATION OF THE HANDICAPPED ACT 231,408.00+

142 40401 SET UP ACCTS FOR JULY,AUG SEPT IDEA 04003595
071200 SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAM 34,006.26+
471430 EDUCATION OF THE HANDICAPPED ACT 34,006.26+

142 40501 CORR BEG BAL FOR IDEA PRE SCHO 40501 04002980
071200 SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAM 607.00+
471430 EDUCATION OF THE HANDICAPPED ACT 607.00+

142 50501 CORR BEG BAL FOR SAFE&DRUG FREE SCHS 04002982
072130 OTHER STUDENT SUPPORT 1,848.00+

072210 REGULAR INSTRUCTION PROGRAM 4,226.00-



SEPTEMBER 30, 2004 BLOUNT COUNTY, TENNESSEE PAGE

REPORT 615-103 FUND ACCOUNTING SYSTEM
BUDGET INCREASE/DECREASE FOR YEAR THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2004

FUND PROJ CC/0BJ DESCRIPTION AMOUNT JE NUMBER
475900 OTHER FEDERAL-STATE 2,378.00~-

142 60501 ADJ CARL PERKINS GRANT 04-05 BUDGET 04002849
071300 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION PROGRAM 6,266.00-
471310 BAS1C VOCATIONAL 6,266.00-

142 70501 CORR BEG BAL FOR TITLE II PROJ 04-05 04002981
071100 REGULAR EDUCATION PROGRAM 52,221.23+
072210 REGULAR INSTRUCTION PROGRAM 16,458.23-
471890 TITLE II 35,763.00+

142 70511 ESTABLISH BUDGT FOR TITLE II 04002563
072810 CENTRAL AND OTHER 6.00-
471421 TITLE II, PART D 6.00-

142 80501 ADJ VOCATIONAL TRANS GRANT BUDGT 04000633
071300 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION PROGRAM 2,348.00+
475906 VOCATIONAL TRANSITION GRANT 1,643.00+
498000 OPERATING TRANSFERS 705.00+

142 81401 CARRYOVER BDGT FOR ST APPR GRANT 04002861
071300 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION PROGRAM 2,502.00+
475900 OTHER FEDERAL-STATE 2,502.00+

142 81501 SET BUGT FOR HIGH SCHOOLS THAT WK GT 04000684
071300 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION PROGRAM 5,000.00+
475900 OTHER FEDERAL-STATE 5,000.00+

142 91501 BUDGT FOR 04/05 READING EXCELL GRNT 04000632
071502 REA GRANT 3,452.00+
475900 OTHER FEDERAL-STATE 3,452.00+

142 21521 ESTABLISH BUDGT FOR 04/05 READ EXC G 04002479
071502 REA GRANT 100,000.00+
475900 OTHER FEDERAL-STATE 100,000.00+

142 FUND TOTALS

142 EXPENDITURE TOTAL 870,482 .44+

142 REVENUE TOTAL 870,482.44+



Blount County,Tennessee

REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER

Fiscal Year 2003-2004

Dotd
U 399§

Fund Number 142 Cost Center Number 071200/ 072220
Fund Name IDEA, Part B Cost Center Name Regular and Support
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
142-071200-500429-30401 instructional Supplies & Materials $2,302.84
TRANSFER
TO:
Total Transferred to: $2,302.84
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
142-071200-500162-30401 |Clerical $104.65
142-071200-500163-30401 |Educational Assistants $24.80
142-071200-500201-30401 }Social Security $8.02
142-071200-500206-30401 |Life Insurance $17.92
142-071200-500207-30401 |Employee Insurance - Health $1,132.50
TRANSFER |142-071200-500208-30401 |Dental Insurance $48.84
FROM: 142-071200-500212-30401 |FICA-MD $1.88
142-072220-500389-30401 {Other Contracted Services $ - 106.80
142-072220-500524-30401 |in-service Staff Development 3 857.43
Total Transferred from: $2,302.84
Reason for Transfer Request:
To transfer IDEA year end balances into Instructional Materials to expend before 9/30/04.
i P-20-08
Note: Signatupé of Deffartment Head Date
Total transferred to
must agree with total
transferred from.
Signature of County Executive Date
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Blount County,Tennessee

REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER o4b05 997
Fiscal Year 2003-2004
Fund Number 142 Cost Center Number 071200 / 072220
Fund Name IDEA, PartB Cost Center Name Regular and Support
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
142-071200-500429-30401 |instructional Materials & Supplies $ 4,723.00
TRANSFER
TO:
Total Transferred to: $ 4,723.00
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
142-071200-500725-30401 |Equipment $4,723.00
TRANSFER
FROM:
Total Transferred from: $4,723.00

Reason for Transfer Request:

Amendment #4 to the State Department requested additional funds for equipment. State Department
would not approve an increase in equipment after 9/1/04. State Department moved the money

into the Instructional Materials and Supplies account. . 72 J—&

Zé// 04

Note: i ent Head Dafe
Total transferred to

must agree with total

transferred from.

Signature of County Executive Date
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Blount County, Tennessee

REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 2004 - 05

/
Fund Number /é]/ Cost Center Number, &D//ﬂﬂ
Fund Name é-rézg%ézz { 742&2// Cost Center Name C/)U/UT/V dﬂ/’/ﬂ/ﬁ///d
ACCOUNT NUMBER 1 ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT |
Transt R ST - 500 599 | DT HFR AR S 3 28.20
ransfer
to:
Total Transferred to: 2. 27
‘ ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT __|
/D70 37070 300 577 | 7K SPPPEIE ; /AL 2|
Transfer 7 7 Y
from:
Total Transferred from: X 8.00

Reason fmTrarjr . UM/M//M s szj
A j//ﬁ///;f% oatel 2.
(} 7 /_g . ’
Lo e Fozzo¢

Note: Signature of Department Head Date

Total transferred to

must agree with total > & _
transferred from. Zjl,’ fu.-;L ' ]" 3 fig

Signature’of Cogiaty Executive "~ Date ’




[ YT
Blount County, Tennessee | 0 4,/ o0 3@0{)

REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 2003-2004

Fund Number, /D/ Cost Center Number 6 { 750
Fund Name G..an)f (11 Cost Center Name 61‘ 04 mL(.nM

ACCOUNT NUMBER i ACCOUNT \IAML AMOUNT __|
Dl- 051150 -40pss8enic e _Nintenanct ([0
Transfer
to:
Total Transferred to: ‘U
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
P e S e —— =
[0l-051180-205%2 | OHhox” [ 0%
Transfer '
from:
Total Transferred from: ‘ l !g Z z Zw;

Reason for Transfer Request:

Note:
Total transferred to

must agree with total
transferred from. ﬂ‘l' [ [ WI’IA , QZQJ / jal's
Sighatute of B’oumecutive ‘/ Datla’ -7




Blount County,Tennessee FaY; /
REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER OUCORS
Fiscal Year 2003-2004
Fund Number 142 Cost Center Number 071200/ 072220
Fund Name IDEA, Part B Cost Center Name - Regular and Support
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
142-071200-500162-30401 |[Clerical $992.40
142-071200-500205-30401 |Employee Dependent Insurance $490.00
142-071200-500206-30401 |Life insurance $39.04
142-071200-500208-30401 |Employee Insurance - Dental $97.68
142-071200-500212-30401 {FICA-MD $15.45
142-071200-500429-30401 |Instructional Supplies & Materials $5,734.22
142-071200-500725-30401 [Equipment $4,398.00
TRANSFER |142-072220-500105-30401 |Supervisor/Director $364.36
TO: 142-072220-500124-30401_|Psychological Personnel $359.44
" T [1425072220-500189-30401_|Other Salaries & Wages $252.66
142-072220-500201-30401 {Social Security $54.18
142-072220-500204-30401 |State Retirement $61.50
142-072220-500206-30401 |Life Insurance $0.64
142-072220-500212-30401 [FICA-MD $12.66
Total Transferred to: $12,872.23
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
142-071200-500163-30401 |Educational Assistants $4,479.58
142-071200-500201-30401 |Social Security $49.37
142-071200-500204-30401 |State Retirement $311.97
- 142-071200-500207-30401 [Employee Insurance - Health $4,472.50
TRANSFER |142-071200-500513-30401 [Other Ch—a?ges -WC $609.05
FROM: 142-072220-500205-30401 |Dependent Coverage $106.00
142-072220-500207-30401 |Employee Insurance - Health $975.00
142-072220-500399-30401 |[Other Contracted Services $ 1,711.90
142-072220-500513-30401 |Other Charges - WC $ 84.76
142-072710-500399-30401 |Other Contracted Services $ 62.10
Total Transferred from: $12,872.23

Reason for Transfer Request:
To balance accounts for the 2003-2004 school year IDEA, Part B Federal Project.

.') . - 4
. -~ e 4
s L B, Z)i5 ki
Note: Signature 6f Department Head Dat¢ ~ 7/
Total transferred to
must agree with total
transferred from.
Signature of County Executive Date
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Blount County,Tennessee

REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 2003-2004

Fund Number 142 Cost Center Number 071200/ 072220
Fund Name IDEA PRE-SCHOOL Cost Center Name Regular and Support
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
142-071200-500189-40401 Other Salaries $2,729.10
142-071200-500205-40401 Dependent Coverage $1,684.47
142-071200-500429-40401 Instructional Materials $6,675.73
Transfer
to:
Total Transferred to: $11,089.30
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
142-071200-500163-40401 Educational Assistants $7.928.55
142-071200-500201-40401 Social Security $413.45
Transfer 142-071200-500204-40401 State Retirement $115.56
from: 142-071200-500206-40401 Life Insurance $32.42
142-071200-500207-40401 Health Insurance $2,177.29
142-071200-500208-40401 Dental Insurance $125.13
142-071200-500212-40401 FICA-MD $98.21
142-071200-500513-40401 Workers Comp $198.69
Total Transferred from: $11,089.30

Reason for Transfer Request:

To balance accounts for IDEA Pre-School Federal Project 40401 for the 2003-2004 school year

Note:

Total transferred to
must agree with total
transferred from.

Signature of County Executive Date



Ot

OHos S 95
BLOUNT COUNTY, TENNESSEE { O — >
REQUEST FOR BUDGET INCREASE/DECREASE

FISCAL YEAR 2003-2004

Fund Number 142 Cost Center Number 71200
Fund Name IDEA - PRESCHOOL Cost Center Name Regular and Support
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
142-71200-500163-40401 Educational Assistants $ 26,018.84
142-71200-500189-40401 Other Salaries & Wages $ (1,240.86) t
Appropriation: |142-71200-500201-40401 Social Security] $ 1,603.91 ﬂ
142-71200-500204-40401 State Retirement $ 1,217.46
142-71200-500205-40401 Employee Insurance $ (1,024.47)|.
142-71200-500206-40401 Dependent Coverage $ 77.22
142-71200-500207-40401 Employee Insurance - Health 3 6,549.79
142-71200-500208-40401 Employee insurance - Dental 3 320.49
142-71200-500212-40401 FICA-Medicare $ 376.61 o
142-71200-500429-40401 Instructional Supplies & Materials $ (196.73) M
142-71200-500513-40401 Workers Compensation $ 304.00
Total Appropriation: $ 34,006.26
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
Estimated 142-000000-p47143%40401 Federal Funds $ 34,006.26 ~ *
Revenue: v
Total Estimated Revenue: $ 34,006.26

Reason for requested increase / decrease:

To set up accounts for July, August, and September for IDEA - PRESCHOOL Federal Project 40401
for the 2003-2004 school year.

Note:

Total Appropriation
must agree with total
estimated revenue.

Tees  Zoo.
D) T g

7o

92094

Signature of D'e\f)artment Head

Déte /

— W2-0- QY- yover - Bofsob.26
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Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 2003-2004

Fund Number 1 D { Cost Center Number 5/ 75 O

Fund Name 60)/19 ( &/l Cost Center Name, 5@)( YY)WQJ:OJ"
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT L
I01-051750 50023 Advortising. . AW s> N
Transfer d !

to:

Total Transferred to: ) L @ - |

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT __|
[0[-051750 -5b789  Dada. I LSSIiN ‘F'm D]
Transfer
from:

Total Transferred from: o’ ‘ﬂ

Reason for Transfer Request

[0 DAl ¢ Od\/ﬁr‘hmmd
| 4] (Y

>

Vddiy V. Teoeoa Ci//?/O‘f

Note: Sigriajure of Department Head g Date/

Total transferred to é

must agree with total ﬁ - .

transferred from. b(// y/ ’ZJ) L/
/

Signature of County E)??& 7 yﬁte /
\w/.’




Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 2004-2005

Fund Number

\O\ Cost Center Number D% \5\0
Fund Name &f\ CD\,L f\*“\@,- Cost Center Name__{ “L] NG ¢ } Bﬁ Y &L(Eﬁ

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
IO -OR R0 -T10205-D sim{lo vee, Ersund g - Bopandont 090
Transfer J {
to:
Total Transferred to: b o
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
10\ ~05 8400 50o05-0 Crplogee Tnsupence 2,699
Transfer
from:
Total Transferred from: «

Reason for Transfer Request:

SBighature of Department Head Date

/fL/‘ ?-fm-(;#
Daté&™ /

Sigpatye€ of County Executive

Note:

Total transferred to
must agree with total
transferred from.
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Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 2003 - 04

Protd
0Yo0355 3

Fund Number ,Ol " Cost Center NumberM] % OO

Gen. Un,
Fund Name N. m‘—'/d Cost Center Name

W\alawp

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
[ A A =] ™ . A A TS . H
181-031300- 50545 MNisc Loob 0%
Transfer 4
to:
Total Transferred to:
ACCOUNT NUMBER If ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
01-0 51300 - S00H G Obhon Sopniiva § Nty all [ 606. ¢
Transfer H ’
from:
Total Transferred from:
Reason for Transfer Reques{g %
Tha / oo dedd memu\ 4—0 QLo
Date

Note: Signature of Department Head
Total transferred to

must agree with tota!
transferred from. /E)p HA.QJ?M \J\ oo—aﬂJ\u //

Signature of Countyddayor

9l1epd
Date [
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Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER

Fiscal Year@%
Le0oY -

Fund Number / / 5 Cost Center Number \,6/6 788

Fund Name W&W Cost Center Name ﬁ:@"df‘—ﬁ (C?%’/

——ACCOUNT NOWEER ' m o
. [E-2c 0 - 77 ¢ | DEhaSeutle. M@,w-m
Transfer . T .
to:
Total Transferred to: 0o.00
T ACCOUNT NUMBER = ACCOUNT NAME - AMOUNT
. //i? 56 ;OO - YJ:J, \4‘% \du,o&b_a ) ’J.(QQ : OE
Transfer T
from:
Total Transferred from: 5. 00

Reason for Transfer Request: . . | . p
9&12 L 49 Y E-{Q"E A # l gé #_g_ ( ZCA&LAM&/

Note:

Total transferred to
must agree with total
transferred from.




Blount County, Tennessee 0(/(5035,5 3
(e

REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER ;) ; V
Fiscal Year 2004-05 0/3
FUND NO. 10 COST CENTER NO. 053120
FUND NAME General County COST CENTER NAME Circuit Court
Transfer
to:
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME
101-053120-500719 Office Equipment
! . i
Total Transferred to: Lﬁ $550.00 |
Transfer
from:

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

101-053120-500356 Tuition 550.00

%

Total Transferred from: $550.00

!
|
1
-

. 1 0
Reason for Transfer Request Monitor for Clerk's office.

(L — September 8, 2004

Signature of Depﬁ tment Head Date
NOTE: Total Transferred 7 - f~z)$¢
to must agree with total Signature Date ' 7

transferred from.



Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 04/05

OUp35 32

Vo ted

Fund Number [0/ Cost Center Number 9§ 90O
Fund Name é‘fﬂ/’ﬁﬂﬂ/ Cost Center Name \77 '//C/ Lt TETIHNGE
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME - AMOUNT
399 oMee (o) fareTen  SERovicty Y00.09
Transfer '
to:
Total Transferred to: 8 0¢ .0 J
ACCOUNT NUMBER | ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
iry | Rave ] £09 02
Transfer
from:
N
Total Transferred from: ?C’ 8.,0c<
Reason for Transfer Request:
Re- Lkolots a1/ Fls,
)
Hagrm. Suyy G192y
Note: Signature ¢f DepartmertjHgad Date /
Total transferred to Aj
must agree with total
transferred from. q "/(/ 04/
Date

Slgnatur ounty Executl%



pégz:z/
Blount County, Tennessee

REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 2003-2004

Fund Number / A / . Cost Center Number 5’ °2 / 99
Fund Name df@f tuiZZk %) Cost Center Name
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
10/-0 5/ <525 Y2,
Transfer
to:
Total Transferred to: | 5— ﬁl X _
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
D1 -5 o0r S0 FT DY
Transfer

from:

Total Transferred from: X /

Reason for Transfer Request:

Note: ture of Department Head Date
Total transferred to

must agree with total W
transferred from.

Signature of County Execﬁfxve Date




| Foszal
Blount County, Tennessee 0 4@//) 34}/ 5 é

REQUEST FOR TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 2004-2005

Fund Number 101 Cost Center Number 054110
Fund Name General Cost Center Name Sheriff' s Office _
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
101-054110-500331 Legal Services ~850.00— .
<€00. 00
Total Transferred to: 830"00
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
101-054110-500333 Licenses 85000~
Total Transferred from: 83000

80002

To cover short falls in accounts

Q\)”JM/ L @\\/g,!ie[b\&
o) 620y

Signature of County Executive (/4 Date

Transfer
to:

OF 4o &
and - $8&0




. DW@(
0400394 )

Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 2003 - 04

Fund Number / ZZ Cost Center Number 054/ ‘0
Fund Name D( (AC‘T Cost Center Name
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NABE AMOUNT
Transfer || 1ZZ- oS4y - Se04cA) OTHer SADHES & MaTEE A ow. € |

to:

Total Transferred to:

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
Transfer | 12220549 - SOOGAI | Lavo eabab Suphes 10,00. % |
from:
Total Transferred from:
Reason for Transfer Request:
Eane Suphes
. Bb—\ 1T\ 00y
Note: e of Department Head Date

Total transferred to

must agree with total 9 _? '
transferred from. 'O y
Signature of County Executive £ /<&/ Date

e
\ L iy
"*“‘6-—;‘_‘_-'"\‘ -



Poote!
Blount County, Tennessee ﬂ(/6503(//?

REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 2004-05

Fund Number ~’[}/ Cost Center Number £5;2.7500
Fund Name éMMQ( /LWULA Cost Center Name L4
| e J
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
JO/-4515 0 ¢ _S0p Y45 g«:o,iézz/ A50. OO
?ransferl 1
to:
Total transferred to: S50 .08

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT

10/-05250 500355 Ty durdl 0. g2

ransfer

from:

Total transferred from: | 4%o ©O

Reason For Transfer Request:

Tap) archicte vocd o oot Ll d Lfe

4

Note: %tu/ S %— 7'7"0%

Total transferred to re of Departméht Head Date

must agree with total _
transferred from. ?’//B A
Slgnature oTlﬁunty Executive - Date




Roted
Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER 0[/ 09 Q g ¢ g

Fiscal Year 2004-2005

Fund Number 131 Cost Center Number 063100
Fund Name Highway\Public Works Cost Center Name OPER-MAINTANCE EQUIP
| i ! i
| ACCOUNT NUMBER 'f ACCOUNT NAME | AMOUNT
1131-063100-500351-00000 1RENTAL ; $5,000.00 ji
Transfer 1 ! e
to:
Total Transferred to: $5,000.00
w |
ACCOUNT NUMBER } ACCOUNT NAME | AMOUNT ‘
|
131-063100-500335-00000 ' MAINT-REPAIR BLDG. $1,000.00 ‘
Transfer 131-063100-500336-00000 MAINT-SERV EQUIP. I 73;27,000.00 !
from: 131-063100-500338-00000 "MAINT-VEHICLES | $2,000.00 l
I g
i
——
|
: I
; Il
| | I
|
Total Transferred to: $5,000.00 !

Reason for Transfer Request:

RENTAL ON EQUIP.

-—

Note:
Total transferred to Signature of Department Head Y
must agree with total
transferred from.

ty Executive

08/24/2004

Date



LDyt

OY 3p 3¢

,"'/’
P ~
000 ‘f;. E
i 52,,? Blount County, Tennessee
-5 A - J REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
PR , Fiscal Year 2004 - 05

Cost Center Number __052300

Fund Number _101
Cost Center Name ___Property Assessors Office

Fund Name _General Government
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT |
101-052300-500338 Maintenance & Repair-Vehicles $800.00
Transfer
to: Q\’Y
Total Transferred to: $800.00}f
ACCOUNT NUMBER B ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT |l
101-052300-500355 Travel 800.00
Transfer
from: \Q
Total Transferred from: $800.00}Ji
Reason for Transfer Request:
s 07 =3~ 04
Date

Signature/of Deparyment Head

‘\/7/&9

"Date

ignature of County Mayor

Note:
Total transferred to

must agree with total
transferred from.




" Blount County, Tennessee 017/&030 33

REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER .
Fiscal Year 2,00%- - Gy de

Fund Number / /D/ | Cost Center Number. 525711

Z

Fund Name Cost Center Name

ACCOUNT NUMBER M . ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
[0l S5 110500519 MW 1000
Transfer I _
to: A — ?\
’ .s
Total Transferred to: L~ 10. 00
[ ACCOUNT NUMBER . ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
101055711 ~500711| Funs il ¥Fay Xumee )| 4v0.00
- Transfer . Q‘
from: ‘
Total Transferred from: Lo.0 0

Reason for Transfer Request: )
Note: ' ~ Signature of era%genl Head ﬁatg 5‘

Total transferred to

must agree with total . 2 /

transferred from. Z A 1! ) 7
@mre of County Executive Date




Blount Lounty, 1eiflncs>cs

REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER . .
Fiscal Year: 2004~ 2005

/ 0./ : | Cost Cen_tér Number 05 8 300

Fund Number,

Fund Name ‘66716?‘&/( (‘pumL\’:

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME - AMOUNT
Transfer 4&_5 . Gusoline ' Job —
to: ' ' . ; P\X
Total Transferred to:
_ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME _ _AMOUNT _.

g - P N\ - . . . t_‘ [N
Transfer 35 S i TE_AVE// : S QOC 0 y
" from: '- ' : - ' _ ' Q\ |

Total Transferred from: 1L dee

| eason for, ransrer Request :
2!;;& ;1 Siones Aina .
o Sofe, g-1-04,
\

~ “Signature.of Department Head \) Date

N I

Signature of County Executive Date

Note:

Total transferred to
‘must agree with total
transferred from.




Vot
DY00303)

Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 2004 - 05

| Pl 206
Fund Number i O l Cost Center Number !74’4'5(1
Fund Name {]& W 0 O, Cost Center Name ‘Lr/H F)(/jl é) }/LZ VLT
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
101-054439-500349-0 Pnnt ng stat|onary, forms 5D X
Transfer |[101-054439-500 41/ 0 'es/ 157 2 ?‘
to: [- R4 - I0IA-0 | P WIOYERT")
Total Transferred to: 4/&?_&
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT |
101-054439-500716-0 Law enforcement eqt 7;
Transfer 7
from: P\
Total Transferred from: QT E

Reason for Transfer Request:
To move to proper line item.

ok M. dde 93/

Note: Signatuse of Department Head Déte / "

Total transferred to // / ﬁ—?‘ ﬁ% / Y

must agree with total
ignature of County Mayor Date

transferred from.




Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 2004 - 05

Fund Number _101

Fund Name _General Government

Cost Center Number __052300

Prstzcl
046630 37

Cost Center Name ___ Property Assessors Office

e e —— e ——————
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
101-052300-500338 Maintenance & Repair-Vehicles 500.00
Transfer )(
to: ‘?\
Total Transferred to: $500.00]l
—_— ——————— —————
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT |
101-052300-500599 [Other charges 500.00
Transfer
from: Q‘ /
Total Transferred from: $500.00]|
Reason for Transfer Request:
. i~ 09-03 ~04-
Note: Signature f Department Head DabB
Total transferred to
must agree with total 9
transferred from. Yy
Slgnature of County Mayor Détn i



Blount County, Tennessee

REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER

Fiscal Year 2004-2005

Postacl
Dlpp 2039

Fund Number 131 Cost Center Number 068000
Fund Name Highway\Public Works Cost Center Name CAPITAL OUTLAY
! i f ‘ i
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME i AMOUNT i
| f ;
1131-068000-500709-00000 IDATA PROCESSING EQUIP. | $5,000.00
Transfer
{o:
i I
Total Transferred to: i $5.000.00
| i \ ‘
L ACCOUNT NUMBER ‘ ACCOUNT NAME f AMOUNT 1
131-068000-5007 14-00000 HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT $5,000.00
’ |
Transfer .
from:
—_ e o _’
Total Transferred to: $5,000.00 |

Reason for Transfer Request:

LAP TOP

Note:

Total transferred to
must agree with total
transferred from.

ignature of County Executive

08/27/2004

Date



Roted,
0460y B!

Blount County, Tennessee
REQUEST FOR BUDGET TRANSFER
Fiscal Year 2008"- p4~

AON-G
Fund Number (O] Cost Center Number DO
Fund Name GM W Cost Center Name Sd C/‘GW(“L; g
) I
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
108210 -0Y 1] Laes [/S2.%0
Transfer | [o[-£6 DD~ SCOHSO Trres Y Tybes 320
to:
Total Transferred to: 153 .90
|[C__ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT NAME AMOUNT
10]-88%100—20087F | D des Chdxes 153,80
Transfer :
from:
Total Transferred from: 15 Zpgf)

Reason for Transfer Request:

T prdiy moce Yooy Canrdvidgss

D L VDO

Note: Signature of Department Head Date
Total transferred to

must agree with total % // / b /
transferred from. . %} N J }‘ / (

Signature of County W/e . Date
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BLOUNT COUNTY GOVERNMENT . 00044954 044954

DESCRIPTION

FUND 101 INVOICE # ALCOUNT NUMBER

)

N Y

|
LEGAL. SERVI&ES , - 00403369 167889076 $4110-331-00000| . 860600
|
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2200 RIVERVIEW TOWER
. 900 SOUTH GAY STREET
U()NELS ON KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE 37902
BEARMAN, CALDWELL PHONE: 865.549.7000
& BERKOWITZ, PC FAX: 865.525.8569
MAILING ADDRESS:
P O. BOX 1792
B v oo KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE 37901

E-Mail Address: tmcconnell@bakerdonelson.com

www.bakerdonelson.com

August 13, 2004

Captain Donald R. Benson
Blount County Sheriff's Office
Blount County Justice Center

940 E. Lamar Alexander Parkway
Maryville, TN 37804-5002

Re:  Review of Human Resources Rules and Regulation Manual -

Dear Captain Benson:

Enclosed please find this firm's current statement for services rendered in the above-referenced
matter. If you should have any questions or comments concerning this invoice, please do not hesitate to

contact me.

Sincerely,

Timothy B. McConnell |
TBM:It
Enclosure

K TBM 162592 v1
2815340-000001 06/22/2004

ALABAMA * GEORGIA ¢ LOUISIANA ¢ MISSISSIPPI  TENNESSEE « WASHINGTON, D.C. ¢ BEIJING, CHINA
Representative Office,
BDBC Intemnational, LLC

P ——



BLOUMCOUWGOERNMEM . P 00044684 , / 044684 :

‘ {  DESCRIPTION
FUND 101

v ‘ , INVOICE # ACCUUNT NUMBER ; '
i o
LEGAL SERVIGES _ 00403319 |SEPTe 04 $1900-331-00000 . 144183.88

: j :
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L !

i :

Lo i '
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®% TOTAL *%
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‘American Fidelity Bank - 87-183 -
. +Alcor; Tennessee 642
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LIS ¥ S S
- -
< T

R : CRAWFORD, CRAWFORD & NEWTON
Attorneys at Law
P. O. Box 4338
Maryville, TN 37802

September 01, 2004

Blount County Government
c/o Beverley D. Woodruff
Blount County Mayor

341 Court Street

Maryville TN 37804-5906

Prev. Bal/
Service Tax/ Payments/ New Chgs/
Fees/ Sales Tax/ Credits/ Pm/Cr/Ref/
Costs Interest Refunds New Bal
REFERENCE: Alcoa v. LGPAC
$50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Sa $50.00
REFERENCE: Blount County Mayor i WA
$2,125.00 $0.00 T-$6:00._._ $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,125.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$2,125.00
REFERENCE: Building Commissioner
$12.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.50
$0.00 - $0.00 $0.00
$12.50
REFERENCE: County Commission
$925.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $925.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$925.00
REFERENCE: County Clerk
$25.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 - $0.00 $25.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$25.00




Blount County Government

REFERENCE: Coward v. Blount

REFERENCE: Davis v. Blount

REFERENCE: Day v. Commission

REFERENCE: Delozier v. Blount

REFERENCE: Garner v. Blount

REFERENCE: Hill v. Blount

REFERENCE: Human Resources

akerd .':.,,;_\W

Page 2

. Prev. Bal/

Service Tax/ Payments/ New Chgs/

Fees/ Sales Tax/ Credits/ Pm/Cr/Ref/
Costs interest Refunds New Bal
$212.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $212.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$212.50

$62.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $62.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$62.50

$112.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $112.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$112.50

$75.00 $0.00:~ . | ;0.0_O $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 . W'? ~‘;:500‘1:5 $75.00
$0.00 $0-0t $0.00
e $75.00

$187.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $187.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$187.50

$37.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$37.50

$100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 - $100.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$100.00




Blount County Government

Page 3

. Prev. Bal/
Service Tax/ Payments/ New Chgs/
Fees/ Sales Tax/ Credits/ Pm/Cr/Ref/
Costs Interest Refunds New Bal
REFERENCE: Laton v. Blount
$450.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $450.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$450.00
REFERENCE: Manufacturers v. Blount
$162.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $162.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$162.50
REFERENCE: Matthews v Blount
$237.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $237.50
$0.00 M ) $0.00
$Q¢§7.50
REFERENCE: Mother Doe v. Blount —_— ¥
\
$12.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$12.50
REFERENCE: Nuchols v. Blount
$300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$300.00
REFERENCE: Ogle v. Blount :
$2,587.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$41.11 $0.00 $0.00 $2,628.61
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$2,628.61
REFERENCE: Parker v. Blount
$112.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 -$112.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$112.50




glount County Government

REFERENCE: Public Building Authority

REFERENCE: Public Building Authority Bond Series B-8-A

REFERENCE: Planning Department

REFERENCE: Property Assessor

REFERENCE: Purchasing Department

REFERENCE: S. Abbott v. Blount

REFERENCE: Sheriff's Department

Page 4

. Prev. Ball

Service Tax/ Payments/ New Chgs/

Fees/ Sales Tax/ Credits/ Pm/Cr/Ref/
Costs Interest Refunds New Bal
$37.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $37.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$37.50

$512.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $512.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$512.50

$650.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $650.00
$0.00 $0.00 . $0.00

PR S L $650.00

$12.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$12.50

$1,425.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,425.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,425.00

$62.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $62.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$62.50

$262.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $262.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$262.50




R

Blount County Government

REFERENCE: Tory v. Blount

REFERENCE: Veal v. Blount

REFERENCE: Wilson v. Blount

REFERENCE: Young v. Blount

GRAND TOTAL

Page 5

Prev. Bal/

Service Tax/ Payments/ New Chgs/

Fees/ Sales Tax/ Credits/ Pm/Cr/Ref/
Costs Interest Refunds New Bal
$25.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$25.00

$2,837.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$55.27 $0.00 $0.00 $2,892.77
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$2,892.77

$912.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $912.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$912.50

$112.50 $000 T UT30.00° $0.00
$0.00 $0.00 -—-+r~r --.50.00-.. . $112.50
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$112.50

$14,637.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$96.38 $0.00 $0.00 $14,733.88
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$14,733.88




	Agenda
	1. Minutes-September 7, 2004
	2. Increases/Decreases (Requires Commission Approval)
	a. Sheriff's Department
	b. GPSF
	c. Emergency Management
	d. Library

	3. Transfers
	a. Election Commission
	b. Library

	4. Invoice Date Prior to Purchase Order
	a. Planning Department (Imagistics International Inc.)
	b. Highway Department (Rinker Material South Central Inc.)

	5. Invoice Greater than 10% or $50 of Purchase Order
	a. Health Department (CDE Electrical Contracting Inc.)
	b. Sheriff's Department (Artistic Stitches Embroidery)
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	10. Wheel Tax
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	b. Increase (Requires Commission Approval)
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	c. Invoice Date Prior to Purchase Order
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	3.) Highway (Vaughn and Melton)
	4.) Highway (Tennessee Guardrail Inc.)

	d. Adequate Facilities Tax
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